McAlester City Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Regular Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, November 26,2013 — 6:00 pm
McAlester City Hall — Council Chambers

28 E. Washington
Steve HATTISOM .....ooiiiiiiiie e Mayor
Weldon Smith ... Ward One
JOhn TItSWOrth ...ocoooiiiiiiiiiii e Ward Two
Travis Read................coooeviiiiiniieninececenseencnennene. Ward Three
RObert KArr ......ocooviiiic e Ward Four
Buddy Garvin .............coooiiiiiii e Ward Five
Sam Mason, Vice Mayor.........ccccooviovviiniiininiiieciiicenecs s Ward Six
Peter J. Stasiak ... City Manager
William J. EFVIN oo e City Attorney
Cora M. MiddIeton .............ccoovieiivirnreecrieie e enee e e City Clerk

This agenda has been posted at the McAlester City Hall, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on
the City website: www.cityofmcalester.com within the required time frame.

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or sel to vibrate. Members of the
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone
conversation.

The McAlester City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 918.423.9300, Extension
4956.

CALL TO ORDER

Announce the presence of a Quorum.

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Stephanie Swinnea, Pastor, All Saints Episcopal Church

ROLL CALL

CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda. Residents must provide their
name and address. Council requests that comments be limited to five (5) minutes.




November 26, 2013 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 2 of 6

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by
one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items. [f discussion is desired, that item will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

A. Approval of the Minutes from the November 12, 2013, Regular Meeting of the
McAlester City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

B. Approval of Claims for November 5, 2013 through November 19, 2013. (Toni Ervin,
Chief Financial Officer)

C. Consider and act upon, to authorize the Mayor to sign a letter as direction to terminate
Nationwide Retirement Solution services as the 457 plan provider for the City of
McAlester. (Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager)

D. Concur with Mayor’s Appointment of Jan Isenberg, 1220 Country Club Rd., to the

McAlester Library Board to fill an unexpired term of December 31, 2017. (Steve
Harrison, Mayor)

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARING

All persons interested in any ordinance listed under Scheduled Business shall have an opportunity to be heard in accordance
with Article 2, Section 2.12(b) of the City Charter.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MCcALESTER, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 2467 WHICH ESTABLISHED THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-
14; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MCALESTER AMENDING SECTION 1-2 (C) TO
PART 2 CHAPTER 1, OF THE CODE BY CHANGING THE DATE OF THE
RATIFICATION AND ENACTMENT OF THE MCALESTER CITY CHARTER,
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

SCHEDULED BUSINESS

1. Tabled from Previous Meeting. Discussion on Long-Term Planning for McAlester City
Government and a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Long-Term Planning/Teambuilding
Services. (Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager)

Executive Summary
Discussion Only.



November 26, 2013 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 3 of 6

2. Consider, and act upon, an Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2467 which established
the budget for fiscal year 2013-2014; repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing for a
severability clause; and declaring an emergency. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve the budget amendment ordinance.

3. Discussion and update on Financials. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

Executive Summary
Discussion Only.

4. Discussion, and possible action, on approval of certain costs related to the Fire
Department. Funds to be used from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of
the county quarter cent excise tax for fire services. (Brett Brewer, Fire Chief)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve the purchase of an extrication cutter with service equipment, hose adapters for the fire engines,
storage lockers for Central Fire Station, and an air compressor for North Fire Station. Purchases to be made with

funds from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of the county quarter cent excise tax for fire services.

5. Consider, and act upon, Final and Contractor’s Pay Estimate No. 3 for the “Construct
High Strength Terminal Apron Aircraft Parking Area” Project at the McAlester Regional
Airport. (John C. Modzelewski, P.E., City Engineer and Public Works Director)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve final payment for the “Construct High Strength Terminal Apron Aircraft Parking Area” Project at
the McAlester Regional Airport and authorization for the Mayor to sign the Final Application of Payment to Katcon,
Inc. resulting in a final contract amount of $122,373.70.

6. Consider, and act upon, a Professional Services Agreement with EST, Inc. to provide
Construction Management Services during the construction of road and infrastructure
improvements along Seventeenth Street from Comanche Avenue to South Avenue. (John
C. Modzelewski, P.E., City Engineer and Public Works Director)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve authorizing the Mayor to sign a Professional Services Agreement with EST, Inc. to provide
Construction Management Services during the construction of road and infrastructure improvements along
Seventeenth Street from Comanche Avenue to South Avenue. The total fee to perform these services is a lump sum
amount of $65,850.

7. Consider, and act upon, authorizing the Mayor to sign a contract between the City of
McAlester and Austin Paving, LLLC for the construction of road and infrastructure
improvements along Seventeenth Street from Comanche Avenue to South Avenue. (John
C. Modzelewski, P.E., City Engineer and Public Works Director)

Executive Summary

The recommendation is to enter into an agreement with Austin Paving, LLC for a Total Bid equal to $584,042.05,
for the construction of road and infrastructure improvements along Seventeenth Street from Comanche Avenue to
South Avenue.



November 26, 2013 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 4 of 6

8. Consider and act to approve an Ordinance of the City of McAlester amending Section 1-2
(c) to Part 2 Chapter 1, of the Code by changing the date of the Charters ratification and
enactment, repealing all conflicting Ordinances, and Declaring an Emergency.
(Councilman Read, Ward 3)

Executive Summary
Changing the date of the Charters ratification and enactment.

NEW BUSINESS

Any matter not known or which could not have been reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting the Agenda in
accordance with Sec. 311.9, Title 25, Oklahoma State Statutes.

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT (Peter J. Stasiak)
o Report on activities for the past two weeks.

REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL

MAYORS COMMENTS AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

RECESS COUNCIL MEETING

CONVENE AS McALESTER AIRPORT AUTHORITY
Majority of a Quorum required for approval

. Approval of the Minutes from the November 12, 2013 Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Airport Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

. Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item B, regarding claims ending
November 19, 2013. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Olfficer)

. Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item C, to authorize the Mayor to sign a
letter as direction to terminate Nationwide Retirement Solution services as the 457 plan
provider for the City of McAlester. (Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager)

J Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 5 Final and Contractor’s Pay
Estimate No. 3 for the “Construct High Strength Terminal Apron Aircraft Parking Area”
Project at the McAlester Regional Airport. (John C. Modzelewski, P.E., City Engineer
and Public Works Director)



November 26, 2013 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 5 of 6

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 8, to approve an Ordinance of the
City of McAlester amending Section 1-2 (¢) to Part 2 Chapter 1, of the Code by changing
the date of the Charters ratification and enactment, repealing all conflicting Ordinances,
and Declaring an Emergency. (Councilman Read, Ward 3)

ADJOURN MAA

CONVENE AS McALESTER PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY

Majority of a Quorum required for approval

Approval of the Minutes from the November 12, 2013 Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Public Works Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item B, regarding claims ending
November 19, 2013. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Olfficer)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item C, to authorize the Mayor to sign a
letter as direction to terminate Nationwide Retirement Solution services as the 457 plan
provider for the City of McAlester. (Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 5 Final and Contractor’s Pay
Estimate No. 3 for the “Construct High Strength Terminal Apron Aircraft Parking Area”
Project at the McAlester Regional Airport. (John C. Modzelewski, P.E., City Engineer
and Public Works Director)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 6, a Professional Services Agreement
with EST, Inc. to provide Construction Management Services during the construction of
road and infrastructure improvements along Seventeenth Street from Comanche Avenue
to South Avenue. (John C. Modzelewski, P.E., City Engineer and Public Works Director)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 7, authorizing the Mayor to sign a
contract between the City of McAlester and Austin Paving, LLC for the construction of
road and infrastructure improvements along Seventeenth Street from Comanche Avenue
to South Avenue. (John C. Modzelewski, P.E., City Engineer and Public Works
Director)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 8, to approve an Ordinance of the
City of McAlester amending Section 1-2 (c) to Part 2 Chapter 1, of the Code by changing
the date of the Charters ratification and enactment, repealing all conflicting Ordinances,
and Declaring an Emergency. (Councilman Read, Ward 3)

ADJOURN MPWA

CONVENE AS MCALESTER RETIREMENT TRUST AUTHORITY




November 26, 2013 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 6 of 6

Majority of a Quorum required for approval

. Approval of the Minutes from the October 22, 2013, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Retirement Trust Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

J Approval of Retirement Benefit Payments for the Period of November 2013. (Toni Ervin,
Interim Chief Financial Officer)

o Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item C, to authorize the Mayor to sign a
letter as direction to terminate Nationwide Retirement Solution services as the 457 plan
provider for the City of McAlester. (Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager)

J Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 8, to approve an Ordinance of the
City of McAlester amending Section 1-2 (c) to Part 2 Chapter 1, of the Code by changing
the date of the Charters ratification and enactment, repealing all conflicting Ordinances,
and Declaring an Emergency. (Councilman Read, Ward 3)

ADJOURN MRTA

RECONVENE COUNCIL MEETING

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Recess into Executive Session in compliance with Section Title 25 Section 307 B.4 et.seq. Oklahoma Statutes, to wit:

1) Proposed executive session pursuant to Title 25, Sec. 307 (B) (4) for Confidential
communications between a public body and its attorney concerning a pending
investigations, claims, or actions, more particularly:

e City of McAlester v. Randy Green
e Blevins v. City of McAlester
e Fender v. City of McAlester
e Burris v. City of McAlester
ADJOURNMENT
CERTIFICATION
[ certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on this day of 2013 at am./p.m. as

required by law in accordance with Section 303 of the Oklahoma Statutes and that the appropriate news media was
contacted. As a courtesy, this agenda is also posted on the City of McAlester website: www.cityofincalester. con.

Cora M. Middleton, City Clerk



Council Chambers
Municipal Building
November 12, 2013

The McAlester City Council met in Regular session on Tuesday, November 12, 2013, at 6:00
P.M. after proper notice and agenda was posted, November 8, 2013, at 4:07 P.M.

Call to Order
Mayor Harrison called the meeting to order.

William J. Ervin, Jr., City Attorney gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Roll Call

Council Roll Call was as follows:

Present: Weldon Smith, John Titsworth, Travis Read, Robert Karr, Buddy Garvin, Sam
Mason & Steve Harrison

Absent: None

Presiding: Steve Harrison, Mayor

Staff Present: Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager; John Modzelewski, City Engineer/Public Works
Director; Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer; Gary Wansick, Police Chief; Brett
Brewer, fire Chief; Kirk Ridenour, Economic Development Manager; William J.
Ervin, City Attorney and Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Recognition Awards

Mayor Harrison presented Darrell Miller and Steve White with the Oklahoma Municipal League
Honor Roll of Service awards for 25 years of Service to the City of McAlester. Charley
Gilbertson also received the award but was unable to attend the meeting.

Citizen’s Comments on Non-agenda Items

There were no Citizen comments.

Consent Agenda

A. Approval of the Minutes from the October 22, 2013, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

B. Approval of the Minutes from the October 24, 2013, Special Meeting of the McAlester
City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

C. Approval of Claims for October 16, 2013 through November 5, 2013. (Toni Ervin, Chief
Financial Officer) In the following amounts: General Fund - $86,418.60; Nutrition -

Page 1 of 9



$1,935.93; Landfill Res./Sub-Title D - $2,257.50; Tourism Fund - $7,989.60; SE Expo
Center - $16,269.91; E-911 - $3,034.60; Economic Development - $7,345.77; Grants &
Contributions - $2,050.00; Fleet Maintenance - $18,083.18; Worker’s Compensation -
$941.68 and CIP Fund - $44,727.44.

D. Consider and act upon to authorize the Mayor to execute a City-County Jail Services
Agreement. (Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager)

E. Consider and act upon to authorize the Mayor to sign a lease with Pitney Bowes for
Postage Meter and UB & C Folding Machine. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Olfficer)

F. Consider and act upon to authorize the Mayor to sign an agreement between City of
McAlester and Mutual Assurance Administrators, Inc. for the purpose of Mutual
Assurance Administrations to obtain written consent prior to assigning the Agreement to
a third party HealthSmart Benefit Solutions, Inc. (Pefer J. Stasiak, City Manager)

G. Ratify and approve for a one year term the Emergency Medical Technician Basic,
Intermediate & Paramedic Field Clinical Agreement between the City of McAlester and
Kiamichi Technology Center. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

H. Ratify and approve for a one year term the Service and License Agreement between Civic
Plus and the City of McAlester. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)
L. Accept and place on file the McAlester Public Schools Roofing Project and Expenditure

Report. (Marsha Gore, Superintendent, McAlester Public Schools)

J. Accept and Place on File the Pride In McAlester First Quarter Report for FY 2013-2014.
(Stephanie Giacomo, Executive Director Pride in McAlester)

K. Accept and place on file the Oklahomans for Independent Living Quarterly Report for
FY 2013-2014. (Pam Pulchny, Executive Director, Oklahomans for Independent Living)

L. Consider and act upon to authorize the Mayor to sign a Single Advisory Contract
(“Agreement”) between Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC and the City of McAlester
for the City of McAlester Defined Benefit Plan and Trust. (Peter J. Stasiak, City
Manager)

A motion, to approve the Consent Agenda, was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by
Councilman Read. There was no discussion and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Titsworth, Karr, Garvin, Mason & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

Page 2 of 9



A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilman Garvin to open a Public
Hearing to address a proposed Ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Operating
Budget. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Garvin, Titsworth, Read, Karr, Mason & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried, and the Public Hearing was opened at 6:06 P.M.

Public Hearing

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 2467 WHICH ESTABLISHED THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-
14, REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

There were no comments from the Council or citizens and Mayor Harrison asked for a motion to
close the Public Hearing.

Councilman Smith moved to close the Public Hearing. The motion was seconded by
Councilman Garvin and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Garvin, Read, Karr, Mason, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the Public Hearing was closed at 6:07 P.M.

Scheduled Business

1. Presentation and update by David Keith, CEO McAlester Regional Hospital. (David
Keith, CEO, McAlester Regional Hospital)

Executive Summary

Discussion only.

David Keith addressed the Council reviewing the negative effect of the “Affordable Care Act”
on the McAlester Regional Health Center, the lack of Medicaid Expansion and how the one (1)
year extension of “Insure Oklahoma” would impact the hospital. He informed the Council about
RAC Audits, the Health Center’s plan to restructure, the Family Medicine Residency Program
the areas where the facility was expanding services, the plan to refurbish the facility and how the
Authority’s debt limitation could affect its’ expansion. Mr. Keith then introduced Darrel
Lennington the Hospital’s new Chief Financial Officer.

Mr. Lennington addressed the Council reviewing the Health Center’s financial status, and its’
Audit.

There was a brief discussion among the Council including David Keith regarding when the
Health facilities audit would be presented to the Council, how the “Affordable Care Act” would

Page 3 of 9



affect the Hospital, and how the Hospital planned to address the projects that exceeded its’
$500,000.00 debt limitation.

There was no vote on this item.

2. Discussion on Long-Term Planning for McAlester City Government and a Request for
Proposal (RFP) for Long-Term Planning/Teambuilding Services. (Cora Middleton, City
Clerk)

Executive Summary
Discussion only.

Mayor Harrison commented that the Committee Chair had met with Mr. Alsup and wished to
move this item to the next Council meeting in November. Manager Stasiak stated that it would
be on the November 26" meeting agenda.

3. Consider, and act upon, an Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2467 which established
the budget for fiscal year 2013-2014; repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing for a
severability clause; and declaring an emergency. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Olfficer)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve the budget amendment ordinance.

ORDINANCE NO. 2482

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 2467 WHICH ESTABLISHED THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR
2013-14; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilman Karr to approve
ORDINANCE NO. 2482, amending the fiscal year 2013-2014 Operating Budget.

Before the vote, Toni Ervin addressed the Council reviewing the amendment. She explained that
Exhibits A1 and A2 addressed the change in the Community and Economic Development
Department, Exhibit A3 was for the engineering for the 20” water line relocation and move the
Lift Station from Water Treatment Expenditures to Waste Water Treatment Capital Outlay
Expenditures and Exhibit A4 was to appropriate funds to purchase four (4) new Police
Department vehicles.

After a brief discussion concerning the number of Police vehicles the City planned to purchase
each year, the purchase of a vehicle for the Community and Economic Development Director
and the amount budgeted for the Community and Economic Development Department, the vote
was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Karr, Garvin, Mason, Titsworth, Read & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

Page 4 of 9



Councilman Read moved to approve the EMERGENCY CLAUSE, seconded by Councilman
Karr. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason, Smith, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

4, Consider and act upon request that 30 parcels of land belonging to the City of McAlester
and located within the City limits be declared salvage property. (Toni Ervin, Chief
Financial Officer)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve request for 30 parcels of land to be declared salvage property.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilman Read to approve the
request to declare thirty (30) parcels of land as salvage property.

Before the vote, Toni Ervin addressed the Council informing them that the majority of the land
was the lots that had been returned by KiBois. She stated the values that City staff had
calculated had been submitted to a local realtor and had also been compared to the County Tax
Assessor’s records. Ms. Ervin added that the values listed in the information were
recommendations for the reserve amounts for each parcel.

After a brief discussion regarding Charter requirements for the sale of land, informing citizens of
building and zoning requirements, how the sale of this land would be conducted and if the

reserve amount was the lowest acceptable amount the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Mason, Titsworth, Karr, Garvin & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

5. Consider, and act upon a Work Order for Professional Services with Mehlburger Brawley
for engineering services required for the design of the Proposed Relocation of the 20-inch
water main at Talawanda Lake No. 2. (John Modzelewski, P.E., City Engineer and Public
Works Director)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign the Work Order for Professional Services for

Mehiburger Brawley for Professional Engineering Services to complete work required for the design of

the Proposed Relocation of the 20-inch water main at Talawanda Lake No. 2. Estimated fee for this Work

Order for Professional Services is $69,232.50.

A motion was made by Councilman Garvin and seconded by Councilman Titsworth to approve
and authorize the Mayor to sign a Work Order for Professional Services for Mehlburger Brawley
for Professional Engineering Services to complete work required for the design of the Proposed

Page 5 of 9



Relocation of the 20-inch water main at Talawanda Lake No. 2. Estimated fee for this Work
Order for Professional Services is $69,232.50.

Before the vote, John Modzelewski addressed the Council informing them that in the past six (6)
years the City of McAlester had experienced three (3) water main breaks under Talawanda Lake
No. 2 and at the request of the Council during the October 22, 2013 meeting, City staff has
begun to pursue the necessary steps to relocate that 20-inch water Main. He stated that the work
order included the engineering, the survey, the acquisition of easement/right of ways, DEQ
required permits, assist in the advertisement for bids, and provide general administration of the
project.

There was discussion among the Council, Manager Stasiak, and Robert Vaughan concerning the
length of time to obtain easements in the proposed schedule, the steps that had to be taken before
the easement application could be filed with the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, forming a
committee to meet with the Bureau of Indian Affairs, repairing the old line and keeping it as a
back up, why the water main was under the lake and the age of the water main.

There was no further discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:
AYE: Councilman Garvin, Titsworth, Smith, Read, Karr, Mason & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

6. Consider and act upon award of bid to Haynes Equipment Co., L.L.C. for the supply of
one (1) above ground pumping station in the amount of $41,957.00. (John Modzelewski,
P.E., City Engineer and Public Works Director)

Executive Summary

Motion to award the bid received on October 29, 2013 by Haynes Equipment Co., L.L.C. of Oklahoma

City Oklahoma, for the supply of one above ground pumping station and authorizing the Mayor to

purchase the equipment in the amount of $41,957.00.

Councilman Smith moved to award the bid for one (1) above ground pumping station to Haynes
Equipment Co., L.L.C., in the amount of $41,957.00. The motion was seconded by Councilman
Read.

Before the vote, John Modzelewski addressed the Council commenting that the Katy Lift Station
had been in need of repair for several years and this project would provide an above ground
sewage pumping station equipment with two (2) sewage pumps and housing to be located at the
Katy Lift Station.

Vice-Mayor Mason commented that he was surprised that Haynes had been the low bidder.
There was no further discussion and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

Pagec 6 of 9



7. Consider, and act upon a “Proposed Schedule for CIP Streets”. (John Modzelewski,
P.E., City Engineer and Public Works Director)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve and accept the “Proposed Schedule for CIP Streets”.

A motion was made by Councilman Karr and seconded by Councilman Smith to approve and
accept the “Proposed Schedule for CIP Streets™.

Before the vote, John Modzelewski addressed the Council concerning proposed schedule for the
CIP Streets. He informed the Council that the 17" Street repair project bids had been opened
that evening. He then briefly reviewed the next two (2) streets in the schedule.

There was discussion among the Council regarding the schedule and the Mayor clarifying that
this was only to approve the schedule and that each project would be brought before the Council

to approve those contracts. There was no further discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Karr, Titsworth, Read Garvin, Mason & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.
New Business
There was no new business.

City Manager’s Report

Manager Stasiak reported that on November 30, 2013 the first Christmas on the Hill would be
held. He commented that there were various activities planned for the evening. He informed
them the City had received $160,000.00 from the Oklahoma State Parks Department for the
Trails system. He explained it would be used to replace the existing bridge and add almost 2,000
feet to the trail system.

Remarks and Inquiries by City Council

Vice-Mayor Mason, Councilmen Titsworth, and Read did not have any comments for the
evening.

Councilman Garvin inquired about the Electric Chair. Attorney Ervin explained the steps he had
taken to acquire information concerning the electric chair and the various individuals he had
contacted during this process.

Councilman Karr stated that he had spoken with Representative Renegar, Senator Boggs and the

Lt. Governor concerning the electric chair. He commented that Electric Street was open to the
public for travel again.

Page 7 of 9



Councilmen Smith thanked Stephanie Giacomo and the Pride In McAlester volunteers for the
work they did in the City.

Mavor’s Comments and Committee Appointments

Mayor Harrison stated that next week the Annual Awards Dinner for Keep Oklahoma Beautiful
would be held in Oklahoma City. He added that he thought Pride had been nominated again
along with the High School Auxiliary Pride group. He wished them both well in the
competition.

Recess Council Meeting

Mayor Harrison asked for a motion to recess the Regular Meeting to convene the Authorities.
Councilman Smith moved to recess the Regular Meeting and convene the Authorities. The
motion was seconded by Vice-Mayor Mason.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Mason, Karr, Garvin, Titsworth, Read & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the meeting was recessed at 7:28 P.M.

Reconvene Council Meeting

The Regular Meeting was reconvened at 7:29 P.M.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Vice-Mayor Mason moved for the
meeting to be adjourned, seconded by Councilman Smith. There was no discussion, and the vote
was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Mason, Smith, Titsworth, Read, Karr, Garvin & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried, and the meeting was adjourned at 7:30 P.M.

ATTEST: Steve Harrison, Mayor

Page 8 of 9



Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Page 9 of 9



CLAIMS FROM

NOVEMBER 5§, 2013
THRU
NOVEMBER 19, 2013



FCR 11/286/2013

AMERICAN MUNTCTPAL

414

8/

I-17

E

UNION TROXN WORKE,

T-81784609

INC.

STl TLEET

REGULAR

G/L ACCOUNT NAME

41 -210%

-5544203

0t -2100

DEPARTMENT FAYMENT

REGISTER

EMPLOYEE
EMPLCOYZE TRAV

TRAV T

CCNTRACTED

SE

CONTRACT MOWT

OPERATING

JANITCRIAT

RATTNG &sUp EMS SUFPFLIES
REPRIRS & MAT MONTHLY ZOTTL
REPRIRE & MAT MONTHLY ROTTL

INTERNET SERV
INTERNET &
INTERNET
INTERNET

INTERNE
INTERNET
INTERNET
INTEENET

SRV~

EXFP-

INTERNET INTEENET EXP-
INTERNET SERV _NTERNFET EXFP-

CCLLECTION FE

REFAIR &
REPAIR &
REPRTR &
REPAIR &

REPAIRE &
REPAIKS & MAT
REFATRE &

REFRIRE & PARTE &

REFATRE &
REPAIRS &

< MAINT &
C MATNT &

BATKUZ

TAPES

T PAYABLE

s o

PRGE:

AMOUNT

NG

E LE.
E LE

STIFE

FARKS
T/C 7R

FAC MAT

E

VRINT
MAIXNT
MAINT
MAINT

TRA
-?0L CHIEF

INING
INTERVIEW

SRV-DETECTIVE DRIV
CTK
S¥3-N FTKRE STATION

NT

REPAIR
KEPAIR
KEPARIR

FOR EER

LLECTED

ITEMS

VERS

oeeent

O&é

De6e3ne

€0RE

GEE9Y3

169,97




GULRR DEPARTMENT FAYMENT KEGISTER PAGE: 2

4

LAIMS FOR 11/26/2013

RAL FUND

TTEM & NAME RKIFTICN AMOUNT
i- CRRTRIDGE centinued
oL OFERATING SUF CFEICE 51.34-
01 JFERATING )R FICE SUPPLIES ERR I
21 CPERATING OFFICE SUPPLIES 258,00
SUAED T ARBONIC SALES & 5
I-5128% REFAIKE & MAI TESTTNG-5CBA GEAR TEERSS 400

STREET REFAIR

OFERATING SUF

RISTMAS MOVIE FFE 086928 250,00

2,
T, DECOR
ZIGHTS REFLAC T DECORATIO! Ly

Sl -554R203 REPALTRS & MAL -CHRISTMAS DE(

1,811.4%

TELETYPE KRENTAL FEE 087006 3z0.00

CLOTHING ALLO UNIFORM PATC

SIN ATTORNEYS
I-21-14-13 01 -5214502 CONSULTAN

ETREETE REL

ENG

TH 817 FRQJECT De701% 20,050, 00

FUEZ EXP-STREETS
FUEL CEMETERY
FURT, ZARKS
FUEL EXP-t
TIJEL EXP-ANIMAL CONTROL
FUEL EZXP-PCL
FUEL EXP-FTRE

Ex FARKS

FAT MARINT
REETS
RECREATICN

CKREATION

~2013111255¢%
I-201311125586 FUEL
FUEL
TJEL EXPE . FUEL
FJEL EZXPENSE  FURI EXFE
FUEL EXFENSFE  FUEL EXP-COMM DEV/COLES
FUEL EXFENSE
EXPENZ

-2Z0231112558¢6 01

T-2Z0221112558¢€ 1

I-2il

FUEL ZXP-CEMETERY
EMS




GLOE.

11/26/2013

REGULAR DEFARTMENT PAYMENT R

G/L ACCOUNT NAME

DESCRIFT

w

BMOUNT

T RENTAL CENTER,

1-247586
AN ARAMARK C
T-BCO
T-RCOT

L TT TRAINING

N

o.,

NE LAW FIRM, P.C.

GLOTK INC

I-TRE

/1
I-TRE/1

I-TNV16

00049518

00049513

61266

I-035495
I-0359%

1
6

21 -543233:

U1

01 -5321331

1 -5321331

0L

01 -5

*MELOYE

TRAVE

CLOTHING ALLC
OFERATING 3

e}

REPAIKE & MAIL

STREE” REPATK

OTHING ALLC

LOTHING

ALLO

YEE TRAV

FMFLOYEE
FMPLOYEE

TRAV
TRAV

CLOTHING
CLOTHTNG

ALLO

ALLC

CPERRTING

SUP

CLOTHING ALLO

CCNTRACTED SE

OFERRTING S
ADVERTTSING &
SUp

RATING
CPERATING
CPERAT

MISC

MAINT & REPAIF

ING RLTCWANCE

FEE

EQUIF RENTAL

CLOTHING ALIOWANTE
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

FEES-

GREEN

VMWARE TRAINING

GLOCK TRATININC
GLOCK TRAINING

FISTOT
FPISTOLS-NEW HIRE/SF

-NEW E

i

RE

2024 ATTENDANCE

FROJECT CARE T-%

LEAZE PMIG

DATF
OFFICE
CFFPIC

024

¢

067024

.00

5,902



11:00 AM

15593 CLATMS FCOR 11/Z2¢6

i) GENERAET, FUND

G/ ACCOUNT NAME

CRIPTICN

AMOUNT

SLE OF CAPKI

X [ TNC.
I-PAY KEQ kZ
1-PAYMT #2
1-
1-¥ in

LIANCE

LOW='S CREZIT SERVICES

I-01697

01

[

n1

0
01

01

01

-5213331

-5565403

-5869403

-55422032

-5432202

DRJUG

BECKGROUND CHECKS

TING/ M15C.

CONT INGE

CONTRACTEL “E MONTHLY INMATE CHA

SPHALT FOR STREET KEPAIR
LT FOR STREET REPAIR
REET REFAIR ASPHALT FCR =

EET KEFAIR
STREET REPARIR

ST R¥FAIR

©

REPAIRS-

XEPATRS & MAL A/ CENTER

E TRAV TRAVEI EXr-OMCCA TRAINING

STREET

STREETS RECON

EMPLOYEE TRAV REIMB POLYGRAFH LI

SAFETY EXPENS

TRUG TING/ * DRI

TRUG

LRUG

TESTING/

DRUG

DRUG

GPERATING 3SUR
K
REPAIRE

CUPP-MO
REFARTR
SING MATERIRLE
KEZAIK ITEMS
BUILDING MATERIALS
BUILDING MATERIA
© MAINT & RE

FARK

AIRS & b

REPAIRS &
KREPAIRE & MAT
REFRTRS & MAZ
REFATRE

1TEVS

CFERATING

FPLIEE

067033

G6ESLO

0e7040
Ce7043
067042

567043

567046
€704e

0eT04€

L.0¢
865
7012




AM REGULAKR DEFARTMENT YMENT REGISTER FAGE: 5

93 CLAIMS FOR 11/26/20.2

GENERAL FUND

AMOUNT

NAME G/L ACCOUNT NAMFE

ki WCFALDEN

I-00245¢8 0l -5322401 SITAL CUTLA DOG RUNS-ANIMAL SEELTER 067051 20

SI-MCC13% PACE HEAT & AIR dba MCA
0L -554%31lé REFRATRE & MAIL RVICE CALL FEE 087053 ao

KEGIONAL HCSP
LAR10/31/2613 1l DRUG T ¥I3C DRUG TESTING 06705g TRLCG
31l PARKING RENTA FRRKING LOT RENTAL FEE 067055 3 [
o1 7 & COUNCIL PUBLICATIONS 067056 10,80

M % O'RE { AUTC PARTS

1-0a 1 -543:1203 REFPAIRS & MAT MISC FARTS & QE70E0 129,98

TING SUPPLT
I-1311143 o1

L
i ] OF NARCOTIC
I-201312065578 o1 =2103 GBN PAYABLE C66911 31.89
I-0n0345 OKLA LAECE
I-2014/76562 01 REPAIRS & FEE 06
TUNIFCRM BUILDING C
T-0CT 2013 ol =2 s CEE930 126,00

Dl-Pufdis PAMLT N

THING ALLCO CLOTHING ALLOWANCE Ge7067 45, 0l

FK SAFETY

_IES 067071

TN MCALEZTER
CPERATING SUFP XKEFP OK BEAUTIFUL AWARLS [

1-13-C1102 [0

© MONTHLY PEST CCNTROL 0673573 126,00

01 -5215313 ELECTKRIZ UTIL
ELECTRIC UTII. ZLECTK;C-GENERAL

TC-401 N ZND




KEGULAR

CTLAIMS FOR 11/26/20132

GENERAL FUND

TTEM # ACTOUNT

NAME

T SERVICE/REP

1-2013110&557

QUALMED, TINC.

T-8061% N

KINALD W

01 -5544308

1809190 BETUR

308

1-TOO0ZS T, H. ROGERS

BIZTEL COMMUNICATIONS

0% -5544308

DEFARTMENT PAYMENT

ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC

ELECTRIC

ABATEMEINTS

CONTRACT

KEGISTER

S

UTIL

urin

UTTt
UTI1L

ABO

SRFETY EXPENE

CPERATING

CCNTRACTEL

CPERATING
RATING
CPERATING

O

REPATRE
STREET

TELEFHONE

I

CONTRACT

KEPATRE

REFAIRE

&

&

&

REZ.

SUF

SUF
SUR
EUF
e

SUP

MRI
ALK

MAT

MAT

FLECTRIC-STREET LIG

ELECTKIC-RECY

FLECT
FLECTKRI

IC-201 W JZFFERSON
RL ALBERT

= OWYANDOTTE

ZLECTRI

UMPIRE

SAFETY

TAMERAR

INSTAILATICN

NG

SJIPFLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPFLIES
PELTES

~“FLIES

LIES
MATERIRLS

MIEC.

REPLACEMENT

PHONE

UMPIRE FEZS-4

GRMFEZ

SANITORIAL SUFFLIES

PAGE:

CHECK#

D&7077

DETOTE

0e7081

087083

Deioes

D606

0e7087

0e70e7y

G679
0e7nel
o

AMOUNT

3

40,0

3.00

oo




05 M REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER BAGE: 7
10593 CLAIME FOR 12/26/2013

CRIEPTICN CUNT

NAVE TTEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAMEL

iL-UL01Z% UNITED PACKRGING &

I-12

continued

087098 170,855, 0C

MAINT & REPAIR ITEM3 167099

RATING SUPPLIES Ca7c99
I-%4 MAINT & REPAIR TTEIMS QETC99
1-04482 RATING SUF M OFERATING SUPFLIES
T-C2241H REFPALRS M15C MAINT & REFAIR ITEMS 2z.82
1-29t64 OFFERATING CPERATING PFLIES 067399 14.29

SI-WHU19L WELICN BRETS INC.

I-11500%6-30 o1 -5431Z203 REFPAIRS & >

SoWTIZEL WHITE ELECTRI
REFPATIRSE &
REPAIRE & MAT BULB3S & SU
REPAIRS & MAI MISC MAINT

REPAIKS & MAT MIST MAINT & REPAIRS 14,68
REPATKE & "PLIFS-LIBRARY 324.24
REPATIRE & MAl MISC MATNT & REPRIR3 €.87

5l WILLIAM o

11 -55443C8 CONTRACT LABC UMPTRE FEES- 28 GAMES Ge7103

WCRKING WETIT

FETY EXPEINS MEDICAL QUESTIONATRES QE7104 128,00

01 GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 1€9,381.07




REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: g

AIMS FOR 11/2€/202

NARMF ITEM # 5/L ACCOUNT NAME

CRIFTICN CHECK# AMOUNT

)z & MAT RCTTLE RENTAL & REFTLLS 63,90
0z & MAI MONTHIY RENTAL FEE 42
ALZEGIANCE COMMUNICATIO
I-201311125591 ey I[NTERNET SERV INTEENT UTM OFFICE UEB9aL
oz RACTEL WAETE
oz TONTRACTED BAL LEBT WKITE OFF
LI-ATTLAT RMERITAN PUBLIT A
1-729977 07 -5871330 30

& MAT & MAINT

& MAI & MAINT

& MRT

& MAINT

& MAT
& MAZ

REPAIK &
REPRIR &

' MAINT > REPAIR 0 244,44
S1-BOGZ0E
02 -59742032 REFARTRS & MAIL 3 ACUATOK MUTORS 0669921 2,950,000

T1-R00491 BRENNTAG SCUTHW,

FOWLER ACT. CARBON
AQUALIM FOR WTT

GAS UTILITY GAS EXF-101 E

EXAM

REPA
REFAIR

' REFAIR
STREET REPATR CONCKETE Z,4€9.70
STRELET REFAIR CONCRETE ERFE)




L RM KEGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGLSTER PRCGE: G

FOR 11/2¢/2

CRIPTION THECK#

# G/L ACCZUNT NAME

ANLZY KAY OWENS LBA E

LING CEN FOKT-A P KENTAL ae700R

FUEL EXZENSE  FUEL EXP-UTIIL BTLLING
FUEL >
FUEI EX
FUEL EXF-ENG
FUREL EXP-WTP

LANDFILL

FUFT
FUEL
FUXL FUEL EXP-UTM
FUZL EXFENSE FUEL EXP-FNG V) €2.04
FUEL EXPEX EXF-UTM GETe1E 3960

REFAIR 0€7014 B4 BT

FPLT

- REPAIR SUFPL.ES qeT0md
T-119€33 KEPAIK SUPPLIES C67014

AUTHCRIT

1-201311065575

FORD NEE209 21.72

UTILLITY

_EB TESTING 1LRB SUPPLIES 067026 i
REPAIRS & MAT KEFLACE CIRCUIT BCARLD 26 [
0z STREET REPAIK FREIGHT FCOR CONCRETE HAIIL 0evozy 4,903,001

0 INTZRNET 0R6E923 R
0z - I8 STREET REFAIK ASPHALT FOR REFATR 08703 4ne. g0

0z -597L209 UTILITY MAINT > KEPERIR & MAINTANCE Ceicae 14.22~
UZILITY MAINT MISC. REFATR & MAINTANCE 0670486

02 -5274203 REFAIRZ
REFATRE & MAL
REFAIRE & MAT
UTILITY MAINT
UTILITY MAINT
UTTLITY
UTILITY MATNT

MAINT & AIRS 0&704¢

MAINT &

REFATRS JET0N4E

CETN46

REFA
& MAINTANCE

& MAINTANC
& MAINTANCE
& MAINTANCE

MAINT

UTTLTTY MAINT M REPAIR & M, TANCE €
UTILITY MAINT REFATR & MALINTANCE 14..2z2




REGULAR DEBARTMENT FAYMENT KEGTSTER EAGE: 10
OR 11/26/2013

2 MPWA

# G/L RCTOUNT NAME

CHECK# AMOUNT

continued

WATER PGM

& MA! © MAINT ITEMS

MATNT ITEMS

I-NZ230-156315

& MAL

MONTHLY TESTING 54.47

MONTHLY TESTING 135,00

MONTHLY TESTING 169,47

07 -521eznz RATING ZUF © MACH SET0T0 146.7%
2 ELECTRIC UTIZ 066913 37,145,358

PRTER UTILITY WATER-LANDFILL

02 -597420¢ CHEMICRLE CAUSTIC FOR WTP

I-Z0L311085574]1

G13l1i2008e 0z

urz

UTI

€€

ATR LINE 266937

39005239158 oz

REPAIRE & MAT DAILY WORKSHERT

087085 14

TEL

1-43z40 02 -5287315 TELEFHONE UTI REPLACEMENT FHONE

_m NC
I-CSO73728R 12 -50874308 FNGINEERING ae70sYe 3 50
0z =59752546 TREET REFAZ 067094 1,ET4 L 0
INTEXNET SWRYV UTM MONTHLY TNTERNKT THARGE (66932 El1.74

WATER MAIN KE FARTS FOR




FAGE: 11

MPWA

TFTICN CHECK# AMOUNT

PARCEAGING & SH

T-1276E3 02 -5973282 MAL SHIFFPING FEES {SAMPLES; Ce7097 TZLE0
LY
I-81677397. & MAI FLECTRICAL REPAIR 36,
I-21€81758.001 & MAI ELECTKITZAL KREFA 8L.17
FiINE 0z TOTAL: 249,563.40




26/2013

NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME

REGULAR DEPARTMENT FAYMENT KEC

1-p*00O25: FLEETCCR TECENCLOGE

03 -5876212

03 =-5376330

FUEL EXFENZE

ELECTRIC

FUND

FARIKS

UTLZ

& MAIT

LICEN

ELE

FURT, FARM

AIRPORT

—BIRFORT

WAL FEE

SE RENZ

CRIC-AIRPCRT

AUTHCRITY

067012




150

REGULAR DEPERTMENT PAYMENT RE
CLAIMS FOR 11/26/2013
PRRKING

RUTHORITY

PRGE: 13
G/L ACCOUNT NRME
SEKVICE/ARF

T-2

ESCRTF

LECIRIC

CHECK#

AMCUNT

UTIL ELECTKTC-FARKING AUTH

FUNI

e

FARKING AUTHCKRITY




AM
10593 CLAIMS FOR 11/26/2C

SET: 1
Ll NUTKITICN

ITEM #

I-2613111

I-201311255%608

C1-FZI0T L FIEFTCOR TECHNGCLOGIES

01312125586

NELL

T-201331155604

REGULAR DEPARTMENT

o8 -554830%
N8 -5043212
08 —E949308

Ge -Che330e

FAYMENT KEGISTER PAGE: 14

CHECK# AMOUNT

CONTRACT SERV TONTRACT MEAL DELIVERY Ce7010 150,00
CONTRACT SERV REIMB NTRACT MEAL DET 010 115,00

/ CONTRACT MEAL TELTVERY
KxIMB MILAGE FOR MEAL DEL ¢670

067076 162,83

RETMB FOR CONTRACT MEAL

FUNT: ik NUTRITLION TCTAL:



FAGE: 15

KEGULAR TEPARTMENT PAYMENT

11 EMFLOYER RETTREMENT

CHECK# AMOUNT

VENLICR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME

MABT INC.

TUNSULTANT S YRLY ACTURIAL SERVIC UEE2EL

I-300858 11 -5

MCREFE & TRFT
I-423459 Pe
I-413460 il

CONEULTAN

FUNT 11



REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT KEGISTER PAGE: 16
11/26/2013

RIEM FIND

G/L ACCOUNT NEME

EMOUNT

27 -5655214 URTSM MTS 067034 147020
27 TOURISM =XPEN AL TISING FEE J87056 2,091 00

4 TCURIEM EXFEN MCALES

¥}

< BROCHURES Ce

TCTAL: 2,598,




FAGE: 1

FOR 11/28/2

P €E EXPCG TENTER

ENTCR NAME ITEM 4 G/ CHECKH AMCUNT

ALWA

I-11/01/2013 26 -DE5431€ RFFAIRS & MAT BLEACHEER REPAIR Jee9sz 1,250.00

~EG R
a8 SUPPLIES 066990 L, 006,
23 SUFFLIES DEEIIC 154,40
[EE ol INTRY MAKT

PPLIES

28 -Lei4116 EZFAIRZ & MAL 3 MONTH ELZVATCR SERVICE aeice

023111258586 28 -Leh4212 FUEL EXPENSE FUEL EXF-EXPO

G1-000710 JRCKTE BKANNON CORR. CT
13lze 28

A CONTRAZY SERYV INMATE FEES

P INERY C

1-09 207 Ceingr 107,

3
e

28 -hel4202 REFATK & MAIN

AD-1/2 PAGE 2% -Leh4317 ADVEKTIEING & ADVERTISEMENT FEE 67042 BET,TO0

Ce7047 5E.4

20

REPALIR & MAIN

w
‘n
o

CATERING QSU CATERING 1l/11-11/12
CATFERING

FEPST CCLA

28 167669
28 QETNEY 70
-z NG

TRCOL QeT073

I-Tisezo 28 -GES43Lé REPATRS &

RLY PEST

Ce7ovs

0e72580

REPATRE 5 MAT

[ KEFA

1 ALARM MONITORING FEER




REGJLAR LEPARTMENT PRYMENT

1STER PRGE: 18
FOR 11/26/29

3

24 SE EXPC TENTER

NAME ITEM k G/ ACCOUNT NAME

TTON CHECK# AMOUNT

SOUTHEAST EXFO CEN continued

T1-CC7T COLTEGE TOUR 2R -3654349 CCUNCIZ FARTN CGLLEGE TCUR 13/23-10/24 0B7086 1,815,300

FEZAIRZ & MAI REFAIR
REFATRE & MAL KEPAIR

O WALMART COMMUNITY

T-0

28 -5654210 CONC.

TON SUFPRLIT

0ETC99 47

FONDY 23 B EXFO CEXNTER TOTARL: g,348 .02






REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYM=NT REGISTER PRGE: 20

NAME

CHECK# AMOUNT

FMFLOYEE TRAV TRAVEL

~ECON DEV INTERVIEW 066203 €750

D1-KOnies WATCON TNC.

€130 PARKING FRCGJECT

30 -5211408 ECON DBEV-C120 C

JILTANT FEFR-C 13 PJT 0€7044 5,985.00

FUNI 3

NOMIC DEVELOPMENT TOT.

18,914.3

I



AN REGULAR DEPAXTMENT PAYMENT KE PRGE: 2%
CLAIMS FOR 11/26/2013
32 GRANTS & CONTRIBUTIONS
ITEM # CHECK# AMGUNT
DISC GULF Gaele9 LB0LGT
NE7100 57 o
N 52 GRANTS & TOTAL: 1, 050.10




REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYM=XNT PAGE: 22

CLAIMS FOR 11/26/2013

FLEET MAINTENANCE

NAME TTEM G/L ACCQUNT NAME

AMOUNT

REFATRE & MAIT
REFAT MAT
REFAT MAT
REFATKE & MAI
REFA]
REPATE
REPAIE
REPRIRE & MAI
REFA
REFRIRE
REFATE

AUTC
& MAI AUTO
5 MAI

& MAT

AUTO
AUTO
AUTC
AUTC
MAL MISC. AUTO

& MAI

COCLTEARE TIRES
I-MC-210772
1-MC-2107&3

& MAI TIRES FOR 5-44
& MAI MISC REFAIR & MAINT ITEME Gee988

FOR 1 N€€Q88

& MAT TIR

S-21082%

i

CCK TZCHNZLOGL

1313225556 35 -hE6221Z FUEL FUEL EXP- 0€V013 27767
35 REPAIRS & MAI REPAIR PRKTS FOK UTM-44 e

35 -LREZZ03 Cavlza LEU
LisMon MYDER FTRE ZUFFCKRT SRRV
I-ML3147F8a 35 REFATRE & MAI R&r PUMPS-FIRE TRUCKS Ge7Cot 9,995,868

I'ER, INT.

MAT REFAIR PARTS NET057 S5.40

REFA

I-133€55 35

W
o
'
0
=

=

REPAIRS & MAT MTSC MAINT & REFAIR
KFD. MIST MAINT & REFATR
KEPAT & MAT © MAINT & REFAIR
KEPAIRS & MAL MISC MATNT & KEPAIR

EMALL .98
SMALL 3l.EE
SMALL S
SMALT. PRR ERUNE

EMALL PARTS

SMALL PARTS 61.75
T-0250-154428 SMALL PARTS 22.3
SMALL FARTS 277,99

SMALILL




NAM, IT=M 4 G/L

OK TIKE

1% £ALLER FAPER

REGULAR DEPARTMENT FPAYMENT REG

REPATRE &
REFALIKS
REFAL
REFATKS
REFAIRI &
REFALIKE

REFAIRS &
REFATRE &
REFPAIKRE &
REFAIRS
REFRIRE &
REFRIKE &

REFATRE &

REFAL

FUND

DESCRIPTICN

MRT
MAL
MAL
VA1
MRI
MAI
MAI
MAET
MAT
MA1
MARI
MART

MATL

)

VALL FARTS

SMALL FARTS

SMALL PARTS
SMALL

SMALL

SMALL

KEFAIR PARTE FOK PL-74

JANITORIAL SUFFLIES

FLEET MAINTENANY

TCTAL:

440,99




REGULAK DEFARTMENT PAY
FOR 11/26/2013

FNT REGISTER FRGE: 24

47 T1P FUND

CHECKH# FMCUNT

CRPITAL OU

NEW

4
CAFITAL CUTLA 4 NEW
4

0€7105
Q71085
067105

UNITS 067105

CAFITAL OUTLA NEW

CATITARL, QUTLA 4 NEW

FUND 41 9%

el

TOTAL: 132,464.64



PAGE: 2%

EGULAR DEPARTMENT FAYMENT KXGISTER
FOR 11/26/2013

FELERAL FORFEITURE FUND

CHECK#

G/L ACCTOUNT NAME

- VEH

42 =5321401 CRPITAT. CUTLA LIGHT BARE
FUND 4z FELERAL FCRFZITURE FUND TOTARL: 2,880, 00

RT GRAND TOTAL: 625, 100,73




REGULAR [CEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

**  G/L ACCOUNT TOTRLS  **

GROUF BUDGET=
COVER ANNUAL EUD

ANNUAL OVER

NAME AMOUNT BUDGET AVAILABLE BUDG BULGET AVAILABLE RUDG

FAYRBLE (COURT]
S PAYRBLE - COURT
FORENS
CBN rAYRBLE

A

CONTINGENCY
CONTRACTED SERVICES

ALDVERTISING & PRINTING
EMPLCYEE TRAVEL & TRAINTNG

JEFLIES
ILITY

TELEFECNE JTILITY
CFERATING S
FUEL EX
EMFLOYEE TRAV & IRAINING

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE
FUEL EXPENSE
CONTRACTEDR SERVI
FIRING KANGE
EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAININ €24.47 5,00
ZUEL EXFENCE 359

100 2,200.00

.47 4,000

ITAL QUILAY 3,870,500 , B840
EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAINING 162.20 2,000
CPERATING SUFFTLT
REFAIRS & MAINT SUFFLTES
CLOTHING ALLOWAN(
FUET. EXPENSE 1,
INTERNET SERVICE

OFERATING SUFFLIES %62, %¢ 18,0

FUEL EXFENSE 11,440.7%%

INTERNET SERVI

R TRS & MAINT SUPPLIES
FUEL EXPENZE

CONTKRACT LABOR 400,53 15,900

K00

.39 13,000




REGULAR DEPARTMENT

NEME

JEL EXFENZE
& MAINTENANCE SUFPP

REFPA
FUEL ZXPENSE

FARKING RENTAL
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
INTERNET ZERVICE
OFERATING
L EXPENSE
ADVEKTTSING & FRINTING
ABBEATEMENTE

CPFLIES

FLIFS
ALLOWANT

TING/FEYSICALS

L MAINTENAN
SERVICE

REETS RECONSTRUCTION FRO
OFFRATING SUFFLIES
FUZL EXPENSE
ELECTRIC UTILITY
GAS UTTLTTY
TEL FOUTTLITY
WATER UTTT
FJEL EXFENSE
FUET EXPFNSE

RECYCZLING CENTER EXFENSE
ED REFJSE SEEVICES

°E

LTANTE

& SUSECKRIPTIONS
AIRS & MAINT SUPPLIES
FUEL EXFENSE

INTEKNET /ICE
UTIZITY MAINTENANCE SUPP.
FUEL EX

T = :LINE
ANNUAL
SUDGET

16,2
44,000

2,300
5, 000
1,800
1,000

408

oo

ann

5,008
5,000

1,300

!

m g




5 RM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTEK PAGE:

[}
o

vvG/L 3 o
= = ==GROUP BULGET== =
ANNUERL ANNUAL EUDGET OVEK
BMCUNT 3UDGET BUDGET AVAILABLE BULG

KREET REPAIRE & MATNTENAN 11,¢6%.40 4,2
WATER MAIN REPATIK 912.¢4
INTERNET

FJUEL EXF
ELECTRIZ UTILITY
REPRIKS & MAINTENANCE
Du & SUBECRIPTIONS
ELECTRIC UTILITY

FUEL EXFENS®

-

TRACT &
CONEULTANTS

TOURIZM EXFPENSE
KEPATK & MAINT SUFPLI

FUJUEL EXPENSE
CATERING
CCNTRACT
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
ADVERTISING & PRINTING
NCIZ. PARTNERSHIF

FRVIC

6, 908

, 00

E UTILITY

CAFITAL OUTLAY

CON DEV-C. ATRCRAFT PRO
EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAINING
Z GOLF COURSE EXPENSE

& MAINTENANCE EUPP

** 2013-2004 YRAR TOTALS  **

KT ERK

-




11/19/2013 11:02 AM A / P CHECK REGISTER PAGE: 15

PACKET: 10593 CLAIMS FOR 11/26/2013
VENDOR SET: 01
BANK : FNB FIRST NATIONAL BANK
CHECK CHECK CHECK CHECK
VENDOR NAME / I.D. DESC TYPE DATE DISCOUNT AMOUNT NO# AMOUNT

** POSTING PERIOD RECAP **

FUND PERIOD AMOUNT
01 11/2013 169, 381.01CR
02 11/2013 249,563.40CR
03 11/2013 2,370.62CR
05 11/2013 157.26CR
08 11/2013 1,534.51CR
11 11/2013 16,015.86CR
27 11/2013 2,598.20CR
28 11/2013 8,348,52CR
29 11/2013 4,143.26CR
30 11/2013 18,914.94CR
32 11/2013 1,050.00CR
35 11/2013 15,668.51CR
41 11/2013 132,464.64CR
42 11/2013 2,890.00CR

ALL 625,100.73CR



NCE

P.O. BOX 578 - 1ST & WASHINGTON « McALESTER, OKLAHOMA 74502 + 918 423-9300 - FAX 421-4971 « www.cityofmcalester.com

November 1, 2013

Nationwide Retirement Solutions
PO BOX 182797

Columbus OH 43218-2797

To Nationwide Retirement Solutions:

Please accept this letter as direction to terminate Nationwide Retirement Solutions services as the 457
plan provider for the City of McAlester.

Our new provider is John Hancock. Their contact information is:

Felice Radoc
Client Account Representative
800-333-0963 ext. 136409

Sincerely,

Steve Harrison
Mayor




BIO

Janice Isenberg
1220 Country Club Road
McAlester, OK 74501

| am Janice (Jan) Isenberg. My husband Tim and | have lived in McAlester
for the past 12 years. | retired from the Federal Government with 36 years
of faithful service. In my last assignment | worked as a Supervisory
Contracting Officer for the Army as a civilian employee. | am currently a
member of the Literary Department of McAlester Fortnightly Club, the
Corresponding secretary of a local chapter of PEO and a member of the
McAlester First United Methodist Women Executive Committee. For a
couple of years | was a reading tutor for the McAlester Adult Literacy program
sponsored by the Oklahoma Public Library System. My mailing address is
1220 Country Club Road, McAlester, OK 74501.



McAlester City Council

AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: November 26, 2013 item Number: 1

Department: City Council

Prepared By: Cora Middleton Account Code:

Date Prepared: November 18, 2013 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits:

Tabled from Previous Meeting. Discussion on Long-Term Planning for McAlester City Government and a

Request for Proposal (RFP) for Long-Term Planning/Teambuilding Services.

Recommendation

Discussion only.

| Discussion |
Initial Date
Department Head CM 11/18/2013
City Manager P. Stasiak % 11/18/2013
A4

Page 1 of 1



McAlester City Council

AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: November 26, 2013 Item Number: 2

Department: Finance

Prepared By: Toni Ervin Account Code:

Date Prepared: November 19, 2013 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits: 4

Consider, and act upon, an Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2467 which established the budget for fiscal
year 2013-2014; repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and declaring an
emergency.

Recommendation

Motion to approve the budget amendment ordinance.

The budget amendment ordinance is necessary to cover proposed revenue and/or expenditures not included in
the budget for this fiscal year.

See attached.

Approved By

Initial Date
Department Head T. Ervin 11/19/2013
City Manager P. Stasiak /% 11/19/2013
/4

Page 1 of 1




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA,
AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2467 WHICH ESTABLISHED
THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-14; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City Council heretofore adopted Ordinance No. 2467 setting forth
the Budget for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 beginning July 1, 2013 and ending June 30, 2014;
and

WHEREAS, the City Departments and Divisions routinely review their budget
appropriations to determine if any changes are necessary; and

WHEREAS, based upon said review the City staff now recommends that certain
amendments to the Budget be considered by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has the authority to make amendments to the City
Budget under Article 5, Section 5.07 (b) of the new City Charter as well as State law; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the proposed amendment to the
FY 2013-2014 Budget, with the revenues and expenditures therein contained, is in the best
interest of the City; and therefore, desires to adopt the same by formal action.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McALESTER,
OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1: The proposed amendment to the FY 2013-2014 Budget of the City of
McAlester, Oklahoma, as heretofore adopted by Ordinance, as summarized in Exhibit A-1
through A-5, which is attached hereto and fully incorporated herein by reference, be, and
the same hereby are, completely adopted and approved as an amendment to the said FY
2013-2014 Budget.

SECTION 2: All portions of the existing FY 2013-2014 Budget, Ordinance No.
2467 except as specifically herein amended, shall remain in full force and effect, and not
be otherwise affected by the adoption of the amendatory ordinance.

SECTION 3: That all other ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to
the extent of any such conflict or inconsistency and all other ordinances not in conflict
herewith shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4: Should any paragraph, sentence, subdivision, clause, phrase, or
section of this ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the



same shall not affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part or provision
thereof, other than the part or parts as declared to be invalid, illegal, or unconstitutional.

SECTION 5: That an emergency is hereby declared to exist, and for the provision
of the public peace, health and safety, by reason whereof it is necessary that all acts take
effect immediately and be in full force and effect from, and after the passage and approval.

PASSED and the EMERGENCY CLAUSE ruled on separately this day of
, 2013,

CITY OF MCALESTER, OKLAHOMA
A Municipal Corporation

By

Steve Harrison, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Approved as to form and legality this day of , 2013.

William J. Ervin, City Attorney



Exhibit A-1
City of McAlester
Budget Amendment - FY 2013-2014
Police Grant Fund

November 26,2013
Estimated Revenue or Fund Balance
Amount of
Balance Amendment Balance
Fund Account Before Increase After
Number Number Department Description Amendment (Decrease) Amendment
14 40999 _ Fund Balance ‘ L - 20,000 20,000
: | e o '
Appropriations
Amount of
Balance Amendment Balance
Fund Account Before Increase After
Number Number Department Description Amendment (Decrease) Amendment
14 5321440 ;Patri’)’l I DOJ rDrug Enforcement Expense ‘ - 20,000 20,000
|
‘ .
]
I . o
FUND INFORMATION ]
Original Budget - Revenues *** $ - [ *** Does not include appropriated fund balance.
Amendments -
Current Budget - Revenues $ -
Original Budget - Expenditures $ -
Amendments 20,000
Current Budget - Expenditures $ 20,000
Approved by the City Council this Explanation of Budget Amendment:
November 26, 2013 Appropriate Funds for DOJ Drug Enforcement Grant that was received at the end of June 2013.
Approved:
Mayor
Attest:
Posted By Date BA# Pkt.#
City Clerk

A1114-013



Budget Amendment - FY 2013-2014
Capital Improvement Program

City of McAlester

Exhibit A-2

November 26,2013
Estimated Revenue or Fund Balance
Amount of
Balance Amendment Balance
Fund Account Before Increase After
Number Number Department Description Amendment (Decrease) Amendment
41 40999 ) Fund Balance - " 40,000 40,000
] Lot "
Appropriations
Amount of
Balance Amendment Balance
Fund Account Before Increase After
Number Number Department Description Amendment (Decrease) Amendment
4l 5865401  Streets © Capital Outlay (Truck, blade, and salt spreader) - 40,000 40,000
I ! -
; P A
|
[__FUND INFORMATION ]
Original Budget - Revenues *** $ 679,868 || *** Does not include appropriated fund balance.
Amendments -
Current Budget - Revenues $ 679,868
Original Budget - Expenditures $ 460,547
Amendments 627,954
Current Budget - Expenditures $ 1,088,501

Approved by the City Council this

November 26, 2013

Approved:

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk

Explanation of Budget Amendment:

Appropriate Funds for Truck, blade, and sait spreader for inclement weather.

Posted By

Date

Pkt.#

A1114-014



Budget Amendment - FY 2013-2014

City of McAlester

Airport Grant

Exhibit A-3

November 26, 2013
Estimated Revenue or Fund Balance
Amount of
Balance Amendment Balance
Fund Account Before Increase After
Number Number Department Description Amendment (Decrease) Amendment
24 40330 Grant Revenue T 1823620 1,823,620
 Total
Appropriations
Amount of
Balance Amendment Balance
Fund Account Before Increase After
Number Number Department Description Amendment (Decrease) Amendment
24 5876401 Airport ! Capitat Qutlay __— 1,823,620 ' 1,823,620
L , ; - -
L - f -
. ‘ . -
- | ; o ] ] ‘
|
FUND INFORMATION ]
Original Budget - Revenues *** $ - || *** Does not include appropriated fund balance.
Amendments 1,823,620
Current Budget - Revenues $1,823,620
Original Budget - Expenditures $ -
Amendments 1,823,620
Current Budget - Expenditures $1,823,620

Approved:

Approved by the City Council this
November 26, 2013

Attest:

Mavor

Cily Clerk

Explanation of Budget Amendment:

Appropriate Funds for Airport Grant. This project has been carried over from previous 2 years.

** This amount is carried over from previous bids and may have to be budget amended based on the new bids.

Posted By

Date

BA#

Pkt.#

A1114-015



City of McAlester
Budget Amendment - FY 2013-2014

Grants & Contributions

Exhibit A-4

November 26,2013
Estimated Revenue or Fund Balance
Amount of
Balance Amendment Balance
Fund Account Before Increase After
Number Number Departiment Description Amendment (Decrease) Amendment
[ ¥ 40607 . Donations-Fire ' ' - 11,110 11,110
32 . 40614 L . Donations- Dog Park - 19,298 19,298
32 40618 EMS Grant - 5,000 5,000
L 32 40603 * Donations- Trees - 229 . 229
' 32 40610 . Donations- Utilities - 656 656
32 40612 ! Donations-SWAT - 6,434 6,434
32 40613 Lo _ Donations- Streetscape - 4,500 | 4,500
. 32 40615 : _ Donations- Non Uniform - o 1,502 1,502
: 32 40616 | . Union Pacific Trails - 15,000 : 15,000
32 40617 i Centerpoint Fire Grant - 1,600 : 1,600 .
32 ‘r 40619 : * Grants- Parks - 8,000 | 8,000 *
32 l 40622 ! Movies in the Park - 1,200 1,200
i , . Towl .
Appropriations
Amount of
Balance Amendment Balance
Fund Account Before Increase After
Number Number Department Description Amendment {Decrease) Amendment
32 5215207 i Donations- Fire - 1L110 1,110
32 5215214 - Expenses - Dog Park - 19,298 19,208
32 0 s215218 - EMS Grant_ - 5,000 5,000
32 P 5215203 . Expense for Parks (Trees) - 229 229
32 5215210 - Expense for Utilities - 656 | 056
32 525202 . Expense for SWAT - 6,434 6,434
32 t 5215213 __Expense for Streetscape - 4,500 | 4.500
32 i 5215215 | Expense for Non-Uniform - 1,502 1,502
32 . 5215216 B ’ Union Pacific Trails Project - 15.000 15.000
32 5218217 - i Centerpoint Fire Grant - 1,600 1,600
32 Lo 5215219 © Grant Expense - Parks . - 8,000 8,000
32 s21s222 | Expense Movies in the Park - 1,200 1,200
B — i -
i | 1 -
| | .
: i i
1 i -
i .
[ ;
; 74,529
[ _FUND INFORMATION ]
Original Budget - Revenues *** $ - || *** Does not include appropriated fund balance.
Amendments 74,529
Current Budget - Reventues $ 74,529
Original Budget - Expenditures $ -
Amendments 74,529
Current Budget - Expenditures $ 74,529
Approved by the City Council this Explanation of Budget Amendment:
November 26, 2013 Appropriate Funds for Gifts, Grants, and Contributions with the matching expenditures.
Approved:
Mayor i
Attest:
Posted By Date BA# Pkt.#
City Clerk

A1114-016



005
010
003
011
013
015
004
007
009
016
006
001
002

8/27/13
11/12/13
8/27/13
1112113
11/26/13
11/286/13
8/27/13
9/10/13
11/12/13
11/26/13
8/27/13
712313
8/27/13

Genera! Fund

General Fund

MPWA

MPWA

Police Grant Fund
Airport Grant

Economic Development
Economic Development
Economic Development
Grants & Contributions
Dedicated Sales Tax
Capital Fund

Capital Fund

FY 13-14 Budget Amendments listed by fund

Budget Supplement to lapse and reappropriate Capital
Appropriate funds for Planning & Comm Director & exp
Budget Supplement to lapse and reappropriate Capital
Appropriate funds for Engineering for 20 inch Water line
Appropriate funds for DOJ Drug enforcement Grant
Appropriate funds for Carryover of Airport Grant

Budget Supplement to lapse and reappropriate Capital
Appropriate funds for Econ Dev Website and Industrial Park clearing
Appropriate funds for Planning & Comm Director & exp
Appropriate funds for Gifts, Grants, and Contributions
Appropriate funds for Sales Tax Revenue Note Series 2013
Appropriate funds for 4 Police vehicles

Budget Supplement to lapse and reappropriate Capital

Revenue

Expense

549,238
50,256
416,752
70,000
20,000
1,823,620
165,682
34,600
19,709
74,529
545,265
140,000
217,954



McAlester City Council

AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: November 26, 2013 Item Number: 3

Department: Finance

Prepared By: Toni Ervin Account Code:

Date Prepared: November 19, 2013 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits:

Discussion and update on Financials.

Recommendation

Discussion Only.

Discussion on City of McAlester’s Financials as of October 31, 2013.

Initial Date
Department Head T. Ervin 11/19/2013
City Manager P. Stasiak @{5 11/19/2013
Z

Page 1 of 1




McAlester City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: 11/26/2013 Item Number: 4

Department: Fire Departiment

Prepared By: Brett Brewer Account Code:

Date Prepared: 11/18/2013 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits: 7

Discussion, and possible action, on approval of certain costs related to the Fire Department. Funds to be used
from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of the county quarter cent excise tax for fire services.

Recommendation

Motion to approve the purchase of an extrication cutter with service equipment, hose adapters for the fire
engines, storage lockers for Central Fire Station, and an air compressor for North Fire Station. Purchases to be
made with funds from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of the county quarter cent excise tax
for fire services.

The extrication equipment that we currently have is no longer a reliable piece of equipment and is need of
replacement. North Fire Station does not have the ability to service their air brake system on the emergency
vehicles, so an air compressor is needed.

The old lockers at the Central Fire Station were removed several years ago for a remodel and have never been
replaced, the firefighters need to be able to securely store there gear, five (5) lockers are requested.
The money to be used from the city’s portion of the county quarter cent excise tax for fire services.

Attachments:

Ambkus Tools Cutter Price

Kobalt Electric Air Compressor Price
Ingersoll Rand Air Compressor Price

OCI Quote and Design — Wardrobe Cabinets
Chief Fire & Safety Co. — Parts Quote

Fire Tech — Parts Quote

County Fire Fund Balance Sheet

Approved By

Initial Date
Department Head BB 11//18/2013
City Manager P. Stasiak SAHs 11/19/2013
/4

Page 1 of 1



Page 1 of 1

Linda Daniels

From: Carol Janisch

Sent:  Tuesday, November 19, 2013 9:03 AM
To: Linda Daniels

Subject: FW: amkus tools

Linda

This is the price for the cutter that Brett is wanting on the council agenda, also | will bring you the balance sheet
from the county funds this afternoon if that is ok.

Thanks

Carol Janisch
Administrative Assistant
Mcalester Fire Dept.
P.O. Box 578
McAlester, Okla. 74502
(918)-421-4950

Fax: (918)423-6910

From: alan sanders [mailto:rescuehook911@aol.com]
Sent: Mon 11/18/2013 2:18 PM

To: Brett Brewer

Cc: Carol Janisch; patrick.south@wayest.com
Subject: amkus tools

Chief

The price of the Amkus 22 cutter with rotating handle would be 5370.00 shipped to you.

The cost of a service and check-up on your current set of tools would be 450.00 plus parts that usually runs from
175.00 to 700.00

Mileage is charged at .56 per mile round trip. All parts are to be approved by you before installation.

Thanks for letting us help your team care for your citizens.

11/19/2013



Shop Kobalt 3.7-HP 60-Gallon 155-PSI Electric Air Compressor at Lowes.com Page 1 of 1

Your Store

Mcalester. OK

Your Store: Mcalester, OK FREE
Store Pickup

Kobalt 3.7-HP 60-Gallon 155-PSi Your order can be available for
Electric Air Compressor pickup as soon as taday

#5 Model # VT6362 . .
ltem # 34284 | Madel Lowe's Truck Delivery

Your order will be ready for

$499.00 detivery to you from your

selected store

. i Parcel Shipping

Get 5% Off Every Day or Special Financing*™ . )
Minimum Purchase Reguired Unavailable for This Order
Sent by carriers like UPS

FedEx. USPS. etc

Kobalt 3.7-HP 60- $499.00
Gallon 155-PSI

Electric Air

Tweet 0O KRR Compressor

2-Year Too! $49 .97
Extended
Protection Plan

Description ($300-$499.99)

4-Year Tool $99.97
Extended

Protection Plan
This one air compressor powers all the tools you need for woodworking and auto restoration jobs ($300-$499.99)

Finish over 100 jobs such as automotive spray painting, automotive sanding work, cutting sheet metal and gnnding
Great for removing lug nuts and rotating tires, repairing engines and exhaust systems, sharpening blades, sanding wood,
inflating car tires, cleaning workbench area and installing trim

Longer life pump - durable and reliable cast iron, twin cylinder oil- lubricated pump designed for up to 5000 hours

High quality, easy-to-read gauges

Durable 60 gallon ASME code tank for safe, reliable operation

Powerful 230 volt, 3.7 (running) HP motor (per ISO1217 standards)

155 Max PSi. 11.5 SCFM @ 90 PS)

3-year limited warranty

3.7-HP 60-Gallon 155-PS! Eiectric Air Compressor

Specifications
Air Detivery SCFM @ 40PS! 134 Amps (Amps) 150
Air Delivery SCFM @ 90PSI 1.5 Warranty 3-year
Horsepower (HP} 37 UL Safety Listing No
Tank Capacity (Gallons) 60.0 CSA Safety Listing Yes
Tank Type Stationary  ETL Safety Listing No
Air Compressor Voltage 230 Gas or Electric Electric

© 2013 Lowe's. All rights reserved. Lowe's and the gable design are registered trademarks of LF, LLC

http://www.lowes.com/ProductDisplay ?langld=-1&storeld=10151&catalogld=10051&pr... 11/13/2013



Ingersoll Rand&reg; 5 HP Air Compressor, 60 gal. -

i

Shop

Gift Cards

FOR LIFE
OUT BERE

Stores

Welcome Guest Sign In Create Account

|
L

What can we help

i Search

KnowHow OutHere Current Ad

Tractor Supply Co.

My Store: MCALESTER, OK

Page 1 of 2

Order Status 0 items

Customer Service: 1-877-718-6750

Change Store

@nnn UPS SHIP TO STORE ON OBRDERS $99 AND UP

Appliss to Standard
UPS Delivery only.

~ingersoll Randd: § HP Air Compressaor. 60 gal.

lngersoll Rand® 5 HP A|r Compressor 60 gal.

Description

The Ingersoli Rand® 5 HP Air Compressor is designed to provide 100% continuous power. With its cast iron single stage pump, this
heavy-duty compressor is buiit to fast. Use this compressor to run your impacts, ratchets, grinders, grease guns or cutting tools.

Specifications

More information

$649 99

S

save $100.00

Y% %k k 3.0
this product

Wiite a review

1
Quantltyi 1!

Add To Wish List

Truck Delivery

74501

SKU 3301332

Limited More

Reviews

« 5 HP, 230V twin cylinder air compressor
+ 135 max. PSt with 60 gal. ASME tank

141 CFM @ 90 PSI, 16.1 CFM @ 40 PSI
100% continuous duty pump with cast iron construction

» 230V single phase motor designed for heavy-duty application

http://www.tractorsupply.com/en/store/ingersoll-randreg%3B-5-hp-air-compressor-60-gal

Extended design life lasts 8,000+ hrs
1 year industrial grade warranty on compiete machine
2 year extended pump warranty with use of Ingersoll Rand®'s all season synthetic fubricant

4 Reviews

In Stock - Order Online

1 out of 3 {33%) reviewers recommend

Add to Cart

In Stores - Check Availability

Check store availability

Share | ShaBhaBhaBhare

Air Compressor | Brand : Ingersoli Rand®
| Grade : Commercial | Style : Single
Stage | Tank Size : 60 gal. | Running HP :
5 HP | Phase : Single | CFM @ 40 PSI :
16.1| CFM @ 90 PS!: 14.1 | Maximum
Pressure : 135 PSI | Warranty : 1-Year

11/13/2013



11/14/28613 15:23

4859647222 OCI CUSTOMER SERVICE

Oklahoma Department of Corrections

OKLAHOMA CORRECTIONAL INDUSTRIES

The Program That Warks For Ohklahoma

Quote #1

November 14, 2013

McAlester Fire Department
Customer # 710208

Attn: Brett Brewer

P.O. Box 578 / 607 Village Blvd
McAlester, QK 74502

Phone: (918) 424-1352

Fax:  (918) 423-6910

E-Mail: brett.btewer@cityofmcalester.com

Reference : Custom Wardrobe Cabinet

Item #
275710208001

Description, Cost

Custom Wardrobe Cabinet $571.76 ca

w/ 2 shelves on bottom

(doors all the way to the floor)
Osak

S @ $571.76

Total Cost

52,858.80

PAGE ©2/83

If we can be of any further help please give us a call concernivg this or any OCI product. You
can reach me at Customer Service (800-522-3565 ext 2008 or 405-962-7008). 1 will be glad to
assist you any way I can.

Thank You

Sales Clerk — Lu'Cretia
Sales Coordinator — Mike Elkins

3402 1‘_3‘.\Martin Luther King Ave., Oklahoma City, OK 73111  Phone: (405) 425-7525 Fax: (405) 425-7502
Visit uz on the Internet at: www.ocisales.com OR call Customer Service Toll-Free: 1-800-522-3565



11/14/2813 15:23 4059647222 OCI CUSTOMER otiRVilt

- _.',. T
e ___.... % T e
=d=-5'—"=-———e P R S —

e ey 3 Ao




Nov 1213 02:35p Fire-Teck LLC. 903-881-9653 p.1

Paut Kiing g
2 EIRE-TECH:
P pZ B = -y
N phFve Bpporaiug Serviec

Pk de - G2t 2635721857

12080 CH 41 P 8 - G SE-TR5 FT53
Tobs, X 757C8 Ofe: 9029918795

e N Qlestec By, | : ve 11 L1313

Nzme A"‘* A 8"{;\-

hdtrass ?Q,r*j SQ !\Q
== i Ut g
= . DAN, SESCRIETOM s HORS ;’T FRBSIRT
= QS— fonth 45 binch Slarz @ o] 3= Budin - 1‘3,.307 3\6
Y1 2V Pemal Swivke 10 male 3> Yoo Qf -ﬁde3LH O~
57| binth Shorz blisd (aps (@ G Bom Yo LS
4 i 27 Fersale ops @38 2 ook - | 15> |0

AL This )a\uo Trichd-

-
S SN .

T

#31 wma:mwsmﬁhmmwwﬁl PaRTS:

TG

TTEEvE. IS

T LiRe RN
: TOTALY

=l

RECGVED




Dist.

PITTSBURG COUNTY CLERK 11/19/2013
HOPE TRAMMELL 10:16:21AM
Date Vendor PO # PO Amount
7/1/2013 CARRYOVER BALANCE
8/5/2013 MONTHLY APPROPRIATION
9/3/2013 MONTHLY APPROPRIATION
10/7/2013 MONTHLY APPROPRIATION
11/4/2013 MONTHLY APPROPRIATION
11/4/2013 Range Totals: $0.00
Year Total: $0.00

* Paid column reflects the date on which the warrant was cancelled or void.

Adjustinent
Amount
$43454.49
$4790.78
$5316.88
$4764.89
$5026.91
$0.00

$0.00

Appropriation Ledger

Account FD-MCAL-2: MCALESTER FIRE DEPT M&O

Fiscal Year 2013-2014

Amount Warant Unliquidated
Approved Paid Number Unexpended Encumbrances Unencumbered

CARRYOVER FROM 2012-2013 43,454.49 0.00 43,454.49
JULY 2013 48,245.27 0.00 48,245.27
AUGUST 2013 53,562.15 0.00 53,562.15
SEPTEMBER 2013 58,327.04 0.00 58,327.04
OCTOBER 2013 63,353.95 0.00 63,353.95

$0.00

$0.00 $63,353.95 $0.00 $63,353.95

Page 1 of 1

FiChenteylpolkrs_polappledgemepont2 pl




PITTSBURG COUNTY CLERK 11/19/2013 Appropriation Ledger
HOPE TRAMMELL 10:16:21AM
Account FD-MCAL-3: MCALESTER FIRE DEPT CAP OUTLAY
Fiscal Year 2013-2014
Adjustment Amount Warant Unliquidated

Date Vendor PO # PO Amount Amount Approved  Paid Number Unexpended Encumbrances Unencumbered

7/1/2013  CARRYOVER BALANCE $11691.24 CARRYOVER FROM 2012-2013 11,691.24 0.00 11,691.24

711/2013 Range Totals: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Year Total: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,691.24 $0.00 $11,691.24
Page 1 of 1

* Paid column reflects the date on which the warrant was cancelled or void.
F1CHeNtKeykpals_po\appledgerepcrt2ipt



McAlester City Council

AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: November 26, 2013 Item Number: 5

Department: Public Works- Engineering

Prepared By: John C. Modzelewski, P.E.,CFM Account Code: 30-5211408

Date Prepared: November 19, 2013 Budgeted Amount: $127,000
Exhibits: 5

Consider, and act upon, Final and Contractor’s Pay Estimate No. 3 for the “Construct High Strength Terminal
Apron Aircraft Parking Area” Project at the McAlester Regional Airport.

Recommendation

Motion to approve final payment for the “Construct High Strength Terminal Apron Aircraft Parking Area”
Project at the McAlester Regional Airport and authorization for the Mayor to sign the Final Application of
Payment to Katcon, Inc. resulting in a final contract amount of $122,373.70.

Katcon, Inc., contractor for the “Construct High Strength Terminal Apron Aircraft Parking Area” Project at the
McAlester Regional Airport, has completed all work associated with the project. Attached is the Contractor’s
Certification that all work has been completed in accordance with the contract documents. The City’s Engineer
on the Project, LBR, Inc., has recommended approval of the Final Pay Estimate. Funds are available in Account
Code 30-5211408 for final payment.

Attachments:
1) LBR Letter
2) Contractor Application for Final Payment
3) Affidavit for Payment
4) Release
5) AIA Doc G707 — Oklahoma Surety Company

Approved By

Initial Date
Department Head JCM 11/19/13
City Manager P. Stasiak ﬁ(g 11/19/13

7




LBR Inc. Airport Consultants

October 15, 2013

John Modzelewski, P.E., City Engineer / Public Works Director
City of McAlester

28 East Washington

McAlester, Oklahoma 74501

Mr. Modzelewski,
The Final Inspection for the project to "Construct High Strength Terminal Apron Aircraft
Parking Area” at the McAlester Regional Airport, was conducted on September 27, 2013. There

was item listed on the punch list for the project —

a. Clean debris and rocks from construction area, including grassed area between
apron and waste area.

This item was corrected by October 1, and inspected on October 2.

The item listed on this punch list has been corrected. The project is ready for Final Acceptance
by the City of McAlester.

Please process the Final Acceptance of the project through the City Council as a regular agenda
item, or as part of the consent docket. Once accepted, please forward a copy of the approved
minutes to LBR Inc. so they may be included with the close out documents for the project.

Thank you for the opportunity to be a part of this project that is making such a positive impact on
your airport!

Sincej;/

Jed Banks, PE

Cc: Butch Mellor, Airport Manager

LBR Inc. * 1802 West Wright Drive * Stillwater, Oklahoma 74075 * Phone 405-377-8276 * Fax 405-377-3297



Contractor’s Application For Payment No. #3 sy

Application Period: 10-11-13 Application Date: 10-11-13
To (Owner): CITY OF McALESTER REGIONAL AIRPORT From (Contractor): KATCON, INC. Via {(Engineer): LBR Inc. 1802 Wright Dr. Stittwater, Ok. 74075
Project: CONST. HIGH STRENGTH TERMINAL APRON Contract Date: May 30, 2013 Original (Days): 40 WD ]ievised (Days): [Remaining (Days): 0
Owner's Contract No.: Contractor's Project No.: Engineer's Project No.:
Application for Payment
Change Order Summary
Approved Change Orders 1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE $ 126,671.70
Number Additions Deductions 2. Net change by Change Orders
3. CURRENT CONTRACT PRICE (Line 1 + 2) $ 122,373.70
4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE $122,373.70
(Column F on Progress Estimate)
5. RETAINAGE:
a. 10% x  $121,688.40 Work Complete
b. 10% x  $0.00 Stored Materials $ -
c. Total Retainage (Line 5a + Line 5b) $ -
6. AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4 - Line 5c) $122,373.70
TOTALS| $ - 18 - |7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS (Line 6 from prior Application) $ 109,519.56
8. AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION $ 12,854.14
NET CHANGE BY $ - 19. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE
CHANGE ORDERS (Column G on Progress Estimate + Line 5 above) 3 -

Contractor’'s Certification
The undersigned Contractor certifies that: (1) all previous progress Payment of: $ 12,854.14
payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the
Contract have been appiied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate
obligations incurred in connection with Work covered by prior Applications
for Payment; (2) title of all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in
said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment }is recommended by:
will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all Liens, security
interests and encumbrances (except such as are covered by a Bond
acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, security

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of other amount)

Wil

= (Engineer) (Date)

interest or encumbrances); and (3) ali Work covered by this Application for Payment of. $ 1285414
Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not (Line 8 or other - attach explanation of other amount)
defective.
is approved by:
(Owner) (Date)
By: / y Date 10-11-13 Approved by:
/ e
//‘/Lﬂ/é(//%m’ZA Funding Agency (if applicable) (Date)
=

3 ’/

Prepared by the Engineers's Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specifications Institute.




CONTINUATION SHEET DOCUMENT 702A PAGE OF PAGES 'PAGE 2 OF 2 ! | ! i
Document G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing CONTRACTOR'S signed certific: IFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing CONTRACTOR"S IAPPLICATION NO: i 3FINAL
signed Cer‘uﬁcanon is attached. In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. ARCHITECT S PROJECT NO:
| WORK COMPLETED , ‘ ) , ‘ ) ,
ITEM NO]DESPRIPTION OF WORK 'SCHEDULED  iPrevious “This |STORED lTOTAL COMPLETED BALANCE RETAINAGE
A B VALUE :Application | Application  |MATERIAL LAND STORED TO DATE TO FINISH
: } o D E is_& F (G(D+E+F) % H(C-G)
1|Traffic Maintenance LS $ 4,115.00 $ - S s 4,115.00 | 100%| $ - [%
2|Mobilization LS $ 8.943.00 § - ‘3 8,943.00 4§ - s
3|Saw Cutting 335' x $7.10 % . % - s 100% $ - s
4|Existing Pavement BO 710 SY x $8.61 ' $ 43.05 |'s 0| 100%| $ - |8
5|Unclassified excavation 98 CY x $35.70 'S $ o ' $ 100%| $ 18
6|Surveying 36 hours x $1.30 $ s ] - |8 1._..ls 468000
7|Lime delivered to site 14 tons x $175.92 3 i3 i3 100%| $ - 3
8jconstruct 9" Lime treated subgrade 710 SY x $12.50 % '$ 3 00%| $ - $
9| Type Il Portland delivered 12 Tons x $192.28 8 i $ . $ )7.36 $ - $
10{Construct 9" Soil-Cement Base Course 710 SY x $12.50 ' $ $ ] $ 8,875.00 | - 18
11/ Bituminus Prime Coat 50.55 Gal. x $36.00 $ - o . s 303.30
12{Const 5.0" P-306 Econobase 710 SY x $29.00 $ $ 20445001% 14500 I's 20,590.00 | 100%| $ - 18
13|Const. 8.0" P-501 Portland w/ joints 710 SY x $74 45 $ 285950 § 52487.05'8 37225 | I's 52,859.50 | 100%| $ - 13
141 Permanent Taxtway & Apron Painting 168 SF x $8.07 7§ 135576 § 135576 \ $ - s 1,355, 76 | 100%) $ - 18
15|Insurance Premium t0 asdd City & Engineer LS $ - 8 121,688.40 '$ -8 122,373.70
’SUBTOTAL OR TOTAL _$ 12735700 . $ 12168840 §  68530!% - 13 122,373.70 | 96%|$  4.983.30 | § 12,168.84




AFFIDAVIT FOR PAYMENTS IN EXCESS OF $1,000.00

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

COUNTY OF PITTSBURG

The undersigned contractor of lawful age, being first duly sworn, on oath says that this
invoice or claim is true and correct. Affiant further states that the (work, services, or
materials) as shown by this invoice or claim have been (completed or supplied) in
accordance with the plans, specifications, orders or requests furnished the claimant.
Affiant further states that (s)he has made no payment directly or indirectly to any elected
official, officer or employee of the State of Oklahoma, any county or local subdivision of
the State, of money or any other thing or value to obtain payment.

KATCON, INC.

Signature, é

Subscribed and sworn before me this 11" day of October, 2013

/

Pora VA ¢
N A ;o
o JAG N AMAL S

,“!/

iﬁlotary Piiblic

T
£33

AN YA
g (/,;“« ,// S "ﬁ"
Yl o

\

Copy of this Affidavit must be attached to any invoice submitted by an Architect,
Contractor, Engineer or Supplier of material of $1,000.00 or more.



RELEASE

(This form of release is to be executed at completion of contract.)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

ma AT COMTAC

hereinafter called CONTRACTOR, individually and collectively, have in consideration of the sum of
ONE el DEED TIOENTY T207 T o 5D THPEE HUNDRED Sgpenzy THREE
s oo Dollars ($ /;2 3 75\72 (to be retained by the OWNER hereinafter descrlbed for
exceptions yet to be performed by CONTRA hTOR when such exceptions are performed) to us in hand paid

by the CITY OF MCALESTER, hereinafter called OWNER, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged,

have remised, released and forever discharged, and by these presents do for our heirs, executors,

administrators, successors and assigns, remise, release and forever discharge the said OWNER and their
successors in office and their heirs, executors, and administrators, of and from all, and all manner of action and
actions, cause and causes of actions, suits, debts, dues, sums of money, accounts, reckonings, bonds, bills,
specialties, covenants, contracts, controversies, executions, claims and demands whatsoever in law or in equity
which against them the said OWNER ever had, now have, or may have by reason of contract entered into by
and between the CONTRACTOR and OWNER dated Lt 3N , ZOL;E, which
pertains to the construction by the CONTRACTOR for the OWNER, to CONSTRUCT HIGH STRENGTH
TERMINAL APRON AJRCRAFT PARKING AREA, at McAelster Regional Airport, including change

orders covered therein.

This release includes any and all other work or material furnished in connection with such contract and

building and other facilities herein set out.

The said CONTRACTORS, individually and collectively, hereby certify that the CONTRACTOR has made
payment in full to each and every person, firm, partnership, corporation, joint venture and subcontractor, for

all labor and material used in the performance of the foregoing contract.

Ve
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CONTRACTOR has executed this release on the // Z" day of
OCTORBER. 20 /.3

O 27000 A FEES [ DEAT
s:rﬁﬁ‘ﬁ

cgﬁTRACTof?

ATTEST:

Ry Lo A
AR T A

RF-1



Q

v
; i’g
RS

04
NS
L
"

(]

AIA Document G707 - 1994

. Bond #1009996
Consent Of Surety to Final Payment
PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: OWNER L]
High Strength Terminal Apron Parking .
Area for McAlester Regional Airport CONTRACT FOR: Terminal Apron Parking Area ARCHITECT: []
TO OWNER: (Name and address) CONTRACT DATED: May 30th, 2013 CONTRACTOR: []
City of McAlester SURETY: [
PO Box 578
McAlester, OK 74502 OTHER: ]

In accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated above, the
(Insert name and address of Surety)

Oklahoma Surety Company
PO Box 1409

Tulsa, OK 74101 , SURETY,

on bond of

(Insert name and address of Contractor)
Katcon, Inc.

PO Box 1329

McAlester, OK 74502
, CONTRACTOR,

hereby approves of the final payment to the Contractor, and agrees that final payment to the Contractor shall not relieve the
Surety of any of its obligations to

(Insert name and address of Owner)

City of McAlester

PO Box 578

McAlester, OK 74502
, OWNER,

as set forth in said Surety’s bond.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Surety has hereunto set its hand on this date: October 4th, 2013
(Insert in writing the month followed by the numeric date and year. )

Oklahoma Surety Company
(Surety)

. /} f 4
,%/ s Adgaamgone

(Signature of duthorized representarive

/., ool oS ~ -
Attest: ‘,,/_,(/_/! i (,1;17/ //Z/’ ;/L’a - Lisa Sherman, Attorney-in-Fact
(Seal): % (Printed name and title)

AIA Document G707™ — 1994, Copyright © 1982 and 1994 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®¥ Document
is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any portion of it,
may result in severe civil and criminal penaities, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was preduced
by AlA software at 14:27:17 on 04/14/2008 under Order No.1000352359_1 which expires on 4/14/2009, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (576737038)



OKLAHOMA SURETY COMPANY

1437 SOUTH BOULDER, SUITE 200 - TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74119 - 918-587-7221 - FAX 918-588-1253
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: Thatthe OKLAHOMA SURETY COMPANY |, a corporation organized and existing under
and by virtue of the laws .of the State of Ohio, does hereby nominate, constitute and appoint the person or persons named below, each individually if
more than one is named, its true and lawful attorney-in-fact, for it and in its name, place and stead to execute on behalf of the said Company, as suréty,
any and all bonds, undertakings and contracts of suretyship, or other written oblfigations in the nature thereof.  John L. Birsner, Wendy

Hollen, Cody Michael McNeill, W. M. McNeill, Rocky Moore, Kyle D. Reser, John Rogets, Mike Shannon and Lisa
Sherman, individually of OKLAHOMA CITY, OK

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the OKLAHOMA SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed and attested by its appropriate

officers and’iﬁ’;,g , 2013
-.“‘:é E»-T
R
21 °SEAL ;
B ; OKLAHOMA SURETY COMPANY

X
Y
)

x"‘

., OO
ATTEST: il

:'I,L/wew \Zﬁ/f%/f/ ___J_w T\ Mj—

SHARON RACKL SECRETARY TODD BAZATA 7 / " VICE PRESIDENT

Onthis 20 day of August , 2013 before me personally appeared _ TODD BAZATA , o me known, being
duly sworn, deposes and says that s/he resides in Tulsa, Oklahoma, that s/he is a Vice President of Oklahoma Surety Company, the company
described in and which executed the above instrument; that s/he knows the seal of the said Company; that the seal affixed to the said instrument is such
corporate seal; that it was so affixed by authority of her/his office under the By-Laws of said Company, and that s/he signed his name thereto by like

authority.

U™

WU ohkLage, Commission # 11008253
STATE OF OKLAHOMA o S\\} 'OTA/? NI o  saoats

o My C ion expires: _09+0
COUNTY OF TULSA E"; PUB /

T 5 MankE O

::,@".‘OJ{LA e e R o .

'f‘if&“d’é’ﬁ- QQ%\*\ JULIE CALEAHAN Notary Public
: (""ﬁ’.?l{\f'{‘tl“"

This Power of Attorney is granted by authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of Oklahoma Surety Company
by unanimous written consent dated September 25, 2008.

RESOLVED: That the President, the Executive Vice President, the severa) Senior Vice Presidents and Vice Presidents or any one of them,
be and hereby is authorized, from time to time, to appoint one or more Attorneys-in-Fact to execute on behaif of the Company, as surety, any and all
bonds, undertakings and contracts of suretyship, or other written obligations in the nature thereof; to prescribe their respective duties and the respective
limits of their authority; and to revoke any such appointment at any time.

RESOLVED FURTHER: That the Company seal and the signature of any of the aforesaid officers and any Secretary of the Company may be
affixed by facsimile to any power of attorney or certificate of either given for the execution of any bond, undertaking, contract of suretyship, or other
written obligation in the nature thereof, such signature and seal when so used being hereby adopted by the Company as the original signature of such
officer and the original seal of the Company, to be valid and binding upon the Company with the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

CERTIFICATION

R SHARON HACKL , Secretary of Oklahoma Surety Company, do hereby certify that the foregoing Power of Attorney and
the Resolutions of the Board of Directors of September 25, 2009 have not been revoked and are now in full force and effect.
F ST . .
Signed and sealed this Z[‘:LL/ day of LCH0Ce . 23

SHARON HACKL Secretary




McAlester City Council

AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: November 26, 2013 Item Number: 6

Department: Public Works-Engineering

Prepared By: John C. Modzelewski, PE Account Code:

Date Prepared: November 19, 2013 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits: 3

Consider, and act upon, a Professional Services Agreement with EST, Inc. to provide Construction Management

Services during the construction of road and infrastructure improvements along Seventeenth Street from
Comanche Avenue to South Avenue.

Motion to approve authorizing the Mayor to sign a Professional Services Agreement with EST, Inc. to provide

Construction Management Services during the construction of road and infrastructure improvements along
Seventeenth Street from Comanche Avenue to South Avenue. The total fee to perform these services is a lump
sum amount of $65,850.

This agreement will allow the consultant to provide Construction Management Services for the road and
infrastructure improvements along Seventeenth Street from Comanche Avenue to South Avenue. These services
include engineering oversight, daily onsite observation, documentation, estimate preparation and review, audit
and testing services.

Attachments:
1) Agreement, a) Scope of Service, b) Fee Proposal
2) EST Letter
3) Notice to Proceed

Approved By
Initial Date

Department Head JCM 11/19/13

City Manager P. Stasiak % 11/19/13
I/




PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (herein “Agreement”) is made
and entered into as of the day of , 2013 by and between the
CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA, an Oklahoma municipal corporation, (herein the

“CITY”) and EST, Inc., an Oklahoma-based comprehensive engineering firm (herein the
“CONSULTANT").

WHEREAS, the CITY desires to retain a professional to render services in connection
with Construction Management Services for the Seventeenth Street CIP Project (hercin the
“Project”) prepared, and

WHEREAS, the services of a competent professional engineering consultant will be
required to perform Comprehensive Construction Management Services for the Project, and

WHEREAS, such services are of a distinct and non-competitive nature, and

WHEREAS, the CONSULTANT has the requisite experience, abilities and resources to
perform the foregoing, and

WHEREAS, the CONSULTANT has submitted a “Scope of Services” for the aforesaid
work dated November 19, 2013 in the form attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A
(herein the “Scope of Services”), and

WHEREAS, the CONSULTANT desires to enter into this Agreement as an independent
contractor and is ready, willing and able to provide the services in accordance with the terms of
and subject to the conditions in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, received or to be received,
the sufficiency of which the parties acknowledge. the parties agree as follows:

1.00 SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

The CONSULTANT shall perform those services enumerated in the Scope of Services.
The CITY shall pay the CONSULTANT in accordance with the terms of the Fee Proposal in the
form attached and made a part hereot as Exhibit B. If so specified in the Scope of Services the
CITY shall also perform services and provide materials in accordance with the terms of the
Proposal.

2.00 ADDITIONAL SERVICES

In the event the CITY, in writing, requests that the CONSULTANT perform additional
scrvices not covered by the Scope of Services, the CONSULTANT shall perform such additional
services after the CITY and the CONSULTANT enter into an equitable agreement regarding the
additional services, such agreement to be subject to the approval of the CITY.



3.00 NOTICE TO PROCEED

The CONSULTANT shall commence the professional services called for under this
Agreement upon the written notice to proceed issued by the CITY.

4.00 CONSULTANT’S PERSONNEL

The CONSULTANT certifies that it presently employs, and shall continue to employ
throughout the term of this Agreement, adequate qualified personnel for the performance of the
services contemplated under this Agreement.

5.00 CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The CONSULTANT declares that neither the Mayor. nor any Councilmen, nor any other
CITY official holds a direct or indirect interest in this Agreement. The CONSULTANT pledges
that it will notify the CITY in writing should any CITY ofticial become either directly or
indirectly interested in this Agreement. The CONSULTANT declares that as of the date of this
declaration that it has not given or donated or promised to give or donate, either directly or
indirectly, to any official or employee of the CITY, or to pay anyone else for the benefit of any
official or employee of the CITY any sum of money or other thing of value for aid or assistance
in obtaining this Agreement. The CONSULTANT further pledges that neither it nor any of its
owners, officers or employees will give or donate or promise to give or donate, directly or
indirectly, to any official or employee of the CITY or anyone else for the benefit thereof any sum
of money or other thing of value for aid or assistance in obtaining any change order to this
Agreement.

6.00 DISPUTES

Any dispute concerning a question of fact in connection with the work not disposed of by
agreement between the CITY and the CONSULTANT shall be referred to the City Engineer, or
his duly authorized representative, whose decision regarding such disputed question of fact shall
be final and binding.

7.00 ESTIMATES

The parties to this Agreement hereby acknowledge that the CONSULTANT has no
control over: the cost of labor, materials and equipment; the methods of determining prices; or
competitive bidding and market conditions except with regard to the CONSULTANT’s services.
Therefore, the CONSULTANT hereby warrants that the estimates of cost for the Project
contained in the Feec Proposal are made on the basis of the CONSULTANT’ s experience and
qualifications and represent the CONSULTANT’s best judgment as a design professional
familiar with the construction industry.



8.00 CONSULTANT’S ASSISTANCE WITH BIDDING

In the event that the lowest bid received by the CITY is greater than the CITY’s budget
for the Project, the CONSULTANT agrees to work with the CITY, without additional
compensation to the CONSULTANT, (i) to consider all alternatives available to reduce the
anticipated cost of the Project and (ii) to prepare any new bid documents for the Project.

9.00 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

The CONSULTANT agrees to observe and to comply at all times with all applicable
Federal, State, and local laws, ordinances, and regulations in any manner affecting the conduct of
the work and to comply with all instructions and orders issued by the CITY regarding this
Project.

10.00 TERMINATION

Upon thirty (30) days written notice, with or without cause, the CITY may terminate this
Agreement. Following such termination, the CITY and the CONSULTANT shall agree upon an
estimate of the percentage of completion of the CONSULTANT’s services rendered hereunder
as of the date such notice is given. The CITY shall pay the CONSULTANT a pro rata fee based
upon the agreed estimated percentage of completion of the CONSULTANT s services rendered
hereunder.

11.00 OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

All documents, including, but not limited to, plans, drawings, specifications, and data or
programs stored electronically, prepared by CONSULTANT in connection with the provision of
professional services under this Agreement shall be delivered to and become the sele and
exclusive property of the CITY and may be used by the CITY and the CITY shall not be
restricted in any way whatever in its use of such material.

12.00 CONFERENCES AND VISITS TO SITE

The CONSULTANT agrees to attend all conferences related to the Project to be held at
the request of the CITY. The CONSULTANT agrees further to visit the site of the work at any
time when requested to do so by the CITY.

13.00 CONSULTANT’S ENDORSEMENT

The CONSULTANT's seal and endorsement shall be placed on all required reports, final
plans, specifications, estimates, shop drawings and other data furnished to the CITY by the
CONSULTANT.

14.00 CONTROL
All work by the CONSULTANT is to be done in a manner consistent with professional

standards satisfactory to the CITY and in accordance with the established customs, practices,
standards and procedures of the CITY except as such might not be consistent with established



professional standards. The decision of the CITY is to control in all questions regarding location,
type of design, dimension of design and similar questions. Throughout the Project, the
CONSULTANT shall request and the CITY shall provide conferences to assure that the
CONSULTANT’s work is being done in a satisfactory manner and that all designs are in
accordance with the desires of the CITY.

15.00 REVISIONS OF PLANS

It is understood that minor revisions in final plans, including change orders, will be made
by the CONSULTANT without additional compensation as the work progresses. However, in
the event that the CITY requests major changes during the progress of the work or after
completion of the work which will require revisions of work otherwise satisfactorily
accomplished, the CONSULTANT will make the necessary revisions as required by the CITY
and shall be paid additional compensation as outlined in the Paragraph 2.00 herein, provided that
such changes are not required due to any error or omission by the CONSULTANT.

16.00 DELAYS AND EXTENSIONS

16.01. Discretionary Extensions of Time. The CITY may grant, within the CITY s sole
discretion, an extension of time to the CONSULTANT for delays beyond the CONSULTANT’s
control, or for delays caused by tardy approvals of work in progress by those official agencies
charged with inspecting such work. No additional compensation shall be allowed for such
delays.

16.02. Consent to Extension of Time. It is understood that time is of the essence in the
performance and completion of the CONSULTANT’s work. It is agreed that no extension of
time will be valid without the CITY’s prior written consent, and no such consent is assumed.

16.03. Cooperation with the CITY. The CONSULTANT understands that the
completion of the overall Project is dependent upon the CONSULTANT’s performance in an
expeditious manner conforming to the time schedule contained in this Agreement. The
CONSULTANT shall cooperate with the CITY in scheduling and performing the
CONSULTANT’s work to avoid conflict or interference with the work of others and shall
perform its work efficiently, expeditiously, and in a manner that will not cause delay in the
progress of the Project.

16.04. Withholding of Payments. Without limiting the CITY s rights or remedies for the
CONSULTANT’s default or delay, the CITY may withhold payment or decline to make
payment to the CONSULTANT of all or any portion of the CONSULTANT’s fee or
reimbursable expense whenever, in the CITY s absolute discretion, the CONSULTANT’s work
is defective or inadequate, or reasonable evidence exists that the CONSULTANT's work will not
be completed within the foregoing time schedule, or the CONSULTANT has otherwise failed or
refused to comply with its obligations to the CITY.




17.00 REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXPENSES

The CONSULTANT shall not be reimbursed for any expenses, unless such expenses
either are authorized in accordance with the Proposal or are authorized in writing by the CITY
before the CONSULTANT incurs any such expenses.

18.00 CLAIMS, LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY

The CONSULTANT shall assume all risk in connection with the performance of this
Agreement, and shall be liable for any damages to persons or property resulting from negligence
of the CONSULTANT, its agents, servants, and employees in connection with the prosecution
and completion of the work covered by this Agrcement. The CONSULTANT agrees that it will
indemnify and hold the CITY and its employees harmless from all claims of any type and for any
cxpenses and costs including attorney’s fees and court costs which may be incurred by the CITY
arising from the acts, errors, or omissions of the CONSULTANT, its agents, servants and
employees in the performance of this Agreement, and the CONSULTANT will carry sufficient
general liability insurance to provide the above indemnification.

19.00 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

19.01.  Non-discrimination. In carrying out its professional services under this
Agreement, the CONSULTANT shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, creed, color, national origin or sex. The CONSULTANT shall take
affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during
employment without regard to their race, creed, color, national origin or sex. Such action shall
include, but not be limited to, the following: employing; upgrading; demoting; or transferring;
recruiting or paying recruitment compensation; and selecting for training, including
apprenticeships.

19.02. Posting and Advertising. The CONSULTANT agrees to post in conspicuous
spaces available to employees and applicants for employment, a notice to be provided by the
CITY, setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause. The CONSULTANT shall.
in all solicitations for advertisements for emplovees placed by, or on behalf of, the
CONSULTANT, state that all qualified applicants shall receive consideration for employment
without regard to race, creed, color, national origin or sex. The CONSULTANT shall incorporate
the foregoing requirements of this Paragraph 19.02 in all subcontracts, if any, for services
covered by this Agreement.

20.00 TRANSFER, ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLETTING

This Agreement shall not be transferred or assigned or sublet without prior written
consent of the CITY.

[Signatures to Follow on Next Page]



WITNESS THE DUE EXECUTION HEREOQOF.

THE CITY OF McALESTER EST, Inc.
By: By:
Steve Harrison, Mayor Michael Vahabzadegan, President

CONSULTANT s Mailing Address:
615 N. Hudson, Suite 300
Oklahoma City, OK 73102
CONSULTANT’s Telephone Number:
(405) 815-3600
CONSULTANT’s Facsimile Number:
(405) 815-4080

ATTEST:

By:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT:

City Attomey



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Upon receipt of the CONSULTANT s Notice to Proceed, the Consultant shall perform (but not limited to) the
following duties:

Provide general duties and functions of construction observation using the CITY’S approved forms and
format.

Review the construction schedule prepared by the contractor for compliance with the contract documents
and provides recommendations to the CITY concerning its acceptability.

Conduct all pre-construction and construction conferences and meetings concerning the Project.

Maintain a file of all construction documents.

Serve as CITY liaison with the contractor.

Review and/or submit to the designer shop drawings and other submissions from the contractor, record said
data, maintain a file of the drawings and submissions and check construction for compliance with the
drawings.

Review and approve the contractor’s quality control plan.

Observe field tests, which are required by the quality control plan. record and report to the CITY any data
relative to the field tests that show non-compliance.

Conduct on-site observations of the work for compliance in accordance with the contract plans and
specifications.

. Accompany visiting personnel representing public or other agencies who have jurisdiction over the Project,

record the findings of these visits and report same to the CITY.

. If necessary transmit to the contractor the CITY'S interpretations of the contract documents.

. Consider and evaluate the contractor’s suggestions for modifications of the plans or specifications and

make recommendations to the CITY.

. Conduct quality assurance materials testing as required.

. Maintain at the job site orderly files for correspondence, reports, photographs, shop drawings and other

submissions, prints of original contract documents including all addenda, change orders, progress reports
and any other related data.

. Keep a daily observation report noting hours on the project site, weather conditions, list of visitors, number

of men and equipment working, contractor daily activities, daily testing and test reports received. These
shall be submiitted to the CITY weekly.

. Prepare the monthly application for payment with the contractor for compliance with established

procedures for submission and forward with recommendation to the CI'TY.



18.

19.

20.

Assist in the preparation of change orders, supplemental agrecments, force account documentation and
other similar items necessary to properly document changed conditions or modified construction activities.
These documents will be developed in accordance with the format approved by the CITY.

Prior to final inspection, submit to the contractor a list of observed items requiring correction.

Attend the final inspection with CITY personnel and others and prepare a final punch list of items requiring
correction.

Verify that all items on the final punch list have been corrected and make recommendations to the CITY
concerning final acceptance.

. Maintain a set of drawings on which authorized changes arc noted and dclivered to the CITY at the

completion of the project for “As Constructed Drawings™.

. Review all payment applications to determine whether payments to vendors were proper, reasonable, and

made in comphance with CITY policies and procedures.

. Assist the CITY’S Design Engineer in the production of As-Built Drawings.



EXHIBIT B

FEE PROPOSAL



((ES'- : c V 1905 N. 13", Suite A
Comprehensive Engineerning Sevices McAlester, Oklahoma 74501

P (918) 423.4877 F (918) 429.0200

November 17, 2013

City of McAlester
28 E. Washington
McAlester, OK 74501

Attn:  John Modzelewski

Re: Construction Management Services
17" Street from South Avenue to Comanche Avenue

EST, Inc. is pleased to submit the following proposal in response to your request to provide construction
inspection and certified lab technician services on the above referenced contract. We understand that
these services will be performed as a supplement to our existing contract for design services.

EST, Inc. has prepared a Fee Proposal based upon the Scope of Services outlined in Exhibit A of the City
of McAlester’s Professional Services Agreement. The total fee to perform these services will be a lump
sum amount of $65,850.

General:

This proposal is submitted for the exclusive use of the City of McAlester for the specific project referenced.
if our outlined Scope of Services change, this fee will change accordingly. We will notify the client prior to
making changes to the scope of services that may adjust our fee.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide these services and are available to answer any questions
regarding this proposal. Should you have any questions, please contact us at (405) 815-3600.

If you are in agreement with this proposal, please indicate your acceptance by signing the Notice to
Proceed provided and returning it to the address shown above or via email to tammy@estinc.net

Respectfully,

)

Tammy Robinson, P.E., C.P.M.
Director of Construction Management

Enclosures: Notice to Proceed

Colorado Oklahoma Texas



K(EE'- ‘ , . 1905 N. 13", Suite A
Comprehensive BEngineening Services McAlester, Okishoma 74501

P (918) 423.4877 F (918)429.0200

NOTICE TO PROCEED

To: John Modzelewski

City of McAlester
28 E. Washington
McAlester, OK 74501

Re: Construction Management Support Services

By:

Signature

Name (Please Print)
For:

Name and Address of Firm if different than addressed
Date:

Colorado Oklahoma Texas



McAlester City Council

AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: November 26, 2013 item Number: 7

Department: Public Works - Engineering

Prepared By: John C. Modzelewski, PE Account Code:

Date Prepared: November 20, 2013 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits: 3

Consider, and act upon, authorizing the Mayor to sign a contract between the City of McAlester and Austin

Paving, LLC for the construction of road and infrastructure improvements along Seventeenth Street from
Comanche Avenue to South Avenue.

Recommendation

The recommendation is to enter into an agreement with Austin Paving, LL.C for a Total Bid equal to
$584,042.05, for the construction of road and infrastructure improvements along Seventeenth Street from
Comanche Avenue to South Avenue.

This Project consists of two parts. The first part, Base Bid, includes construction of road and infrastructure
improvements along Seventeenth Street from Comanche Avenue to South Avenue. The second part, Alternate
Bid 1, includes replacement of approximately 470 square yards of concrete panels on South Avenue from
Seventeenth Street to Newton Drive. The Project was advertised on October 20, 2013 and October 27, 2013 in
the local newspaper and six websites that advertise construction projects. Nine companies purchased the plans
and specifications for the project. These companies attended the mandatory Pre-bid meeting held on October
29, 2013. Three bids were received and read on November 12, 2013. After reviewing the Bid Documents, the
City’s consulting engineer, EST,Inc., has determined that Austin Paving, LLC is the lowest, responsible and
qualified bidder. The total base bid price is $547,382.05. This amount will be funded with the approximately
$7.5 million made available through the recent bond refinancing election. The bid price for Alternate 1 is
$36,660.This amount will be funded through the Streets Reconstruction Projects account. The Total Bid Price is
$584,042.05.

Attachments:
1) Bid Opening
2) Bid Tabulation
3) EST Letter

Approved By

Initial Date
Department Head JCM 11/20/13
City Manager P. Stasiak % 11/20/13

V4




17TH STREET FROM SOUTH AVENUE TO COMANCHE AVENUE

MCALESTER, OK

BID OPENING
Date: 11-12-13 Time: 2:00 PM
No. BIDDER'S NAME BASE BID BASE BID + ALTERNATE BID 1
1JAUSTIN PAVING, LLC $547,382.05 $584,042.05
2|MID-PLAINS CONSTRUCTION, INC. $793,971.65 $883,271.65
3|CARSENSEN CONTRACTING, INC. $835,160.65 $874,875.65
ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE $675,374.25 $734,124.25




BID TABLUATION - 17th Street from South Avenue to Comanche Avenue

BID OPENING DATE: 11-12-13 TIME: 2:00 PM

[ _ENGINEERING ESTIMATE AUSTIN PAVING ] MID-PLAINS CONSTRUCTION | CARSTENSEN CONTRACTING
tem | Description | Unit ] Quantity | UnitCost | Total Cost Unit Cost |  TotalCost | UnitCost | TotalCost | UnitCost |  Total Cost
BASE BID BASE BID

1 CLEARING AND GRUBBING LSUM 1.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $13,200.00 $13,200.00 $13,800.00 $13,800.00
2 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION cY 2,340.00 $10.00 $23,400.00 $7.70 $18,018.00 $16.60 $38.844.00 $24.30 $56,862.00
3 UNCLASSIFIED BORROW cY 225.00 $12.00 $2,700.00 $7.70 1,732.50 $13.70 $3.082.50 $29.75 $6,693.75
4 TYPE A-SALVAGED TOPSOQIL LSUM 1.00 $3,300.00 3,300.00 $6,800.00 6,800.00 $5,230.00 $5,230.00 $5,630.00 $5,630.00
5 TEMPORARY SILT FENCE LF 2,575.00 $2.50 6,437.50 $2.88 7,416.00 $2.75 $7.081.25 $2.50 $6,437.50
6 SOLID SLAB SODDING SY 2,165.00 $2.80 6,062.00 $2.17 4,698.05 $4.75 10,283.75 $4.20 $9,093.00
7 AGGREGATE BASE TYPE ‘A’ [ 1,255.00 $45.00 $56,475.00 $36.10 $45,305.50 $45.85 57,541.75 $35.40 $44.427.00
8 SUBGRADE METHOD B SY 5,625.00 $1.80 $10,125.00 $2.76 $15,525.00 $8.00 45,000.00 $1.50 $8,437.50
9 SEPARATOR FABRIC SY 6,510.00 $1.15 $7.486.50 $1.50 $9,765.00 $1.90 12,369.00 $3.80 $24,738.00
10 TRAFFIC BOUND SURFACE COURSE TYPE A TON 370.00 $33.00 $12,210.00 $25.00 $9,250.00 $21.75 $8,047.50 $25.50 $9.435.00
1 P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT (PLACEMENT) sY 5,340.00 $25.00 $133,500.00 $18.70 $99,858.00 $23.45 $125,223.00 $24.20 $129,228.00
12 P.C. CONCRETE FOR PAVEMENT (4 1.190.00 $100.00 $119,000.00 $100.00 $119,000.00 $110.00 $130,900.00 $144.00 $171.360.00
13 SLOPE WALL (4") SY 80.00 $200.00 16,000.00 $50.00 $4,000.00 $70.00 $5,600.00 $18.50 $1,480.00
14 CONCRETE CURB (6" BARRIER-INTERGAL) LF 2,590.00 $5.50 14,245.00 $3.00 $7,770.00 $7.00 $18,130.00 $7.25 $18,777.50
15 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK SY 436.00 $45.00 19,620.00 $35.00 $15,260.00 $32.25 $14,061.00 20.50 $8,938.00
16 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY SY 380.00 $50.00 $19,000.00 $40.00 $15,200.00 $64.00 $24,320.00 60.90 $23,142.00
17 TACTILE WARNING DEVICE (NEW) Sk 64.00 $18.00 1,152.00 $45.00 $2,880.00 $15.00 $960.00 69.60 4,454.40
18 MANHOLES ADJUST TO GRADE EA 5.00 $600.00 3,000.00 $285.00 1,425.00 $440.00 $2,200.00 $351.00 1.755.00
19 REMOVAL OF STRUCTURES AND OBSTRUCTIONS LSUM 1.00 $1,000.00 1,000.00 $6,800.00 $6,800.00 $1.500.00 $1,500.00 $5,300.00 5,300.00
20 REMOVAL OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT SY 5,365.00 3.75 $20,118.75 $3.70 $19.,850.50 $7.00 $37,555.00 $8.40 $45,066.00
21 SAWING PAVEMENT LF 1,755.00 2.50 $4.387.50 $5.70 $10.003.50 $4.00 7.020.00 $6.40 $11,232.00
22 REMOVE AND RESET MAILBOX EA 11.00 80.00 $880.00 $100.00 $1,100.00 $140.00 1.540.00 $104.00 $1,144.00
23 TEMPORARY PAVEMENT REMOVE AND REPAIR SY 200.00 18.00 $3.600.00 58.00 $11.600.00 15.00 3.000.00 $150.00 $30.000.00
24 10" PVC LF 1,270.00 45.00 $57,150.00 37.00 $46,990.00 67.27 $85432.90 $40.00 $50.800.00
25 6" PVC LF 80.00 35.00 $2,800.00 35.00 $2,800.00 37.45 $2,996.00 $39.00 $3,120.00
26 10"X10"X6" M.J. TEE EA 3.00 500.00 $1,500.00 300.00 $900.00 $1,070.00 $3,210.00 $1,120.00 $3,360.00
27 10"X10"X4" M.J. TEE EA 1.00 450.00 $450.00 300.00 $300.00 $535.00 $535.00 $1,320.00 1.320.00
28 10" 45 M.J. BEND EA 8.00 450.00 $3,600.00 400.00 3.200.00 $535.00 $4,280.00 $730.00 5,840.00
29 6" TAPPING SLEEVE EA 2.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,700.00 3.400.00 $2,140.00 $4.280.00 $650.00 1.300.00
30 10" GATE VALVE W/BOX EA 4.00 2.500.00 $10,000.00 $2,000.00 8.000.00 $2,940.00 $11,760.00 $2,535.00 $10,140.00
31 6" GATE VALVE W/ BOX EA 3.00 1,600.00 $4,800.00 $850.00 2,550.00 $1,340.00 $4,020.00 $1,385.00 $4,155.00
32 4" GATE VALVE W/ BOX EA 1.00 1.200.00 $1,200.00 $490.00 $490.00 800.00 $800.00 $1,100.00 $1.100.00
33 10" CAP EA 6.00 175.00 $1,050.00 $150.00 $900.00 270.00 $1,620.00 $540.00 $3,240.00
34 4" CAP EA 1.00 150.00 $150.00 $75.00 $75.00 110.00 $110.00 190.00 $190.00
35 6"X 2" REDUCER EA 1.00 185.00 $185.00 $175.00 $175.00 320.00 $320.00 445.00 $445.00
36 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EA 1.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 $2,700.00 2,700.00 4,280.00 $4,280.00 4,670.00 $4,670.00
37 SERVICE LINE (LONG) EA 4.00 2,000.00 8,000.00 700.00 $2,800.00 2,675.00 $10,700.00 2,250.00 $9,000.00
38 SERVICE LINE (SHORT) EA 9.00 1,000.00 9,000.00 600.00 5,400.00 1,605.00 $14,445.00 1,580.00 $14,220.00
39 CONNECT EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT EA 1.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 500.00 $500.00 2,675.00 $2,675.00 $1,985.00 $1,985.00
40 LEAKAGE TEST AND DISINFECTION LSUM 1.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,680.00 $2,680.00
40A  [TEMPORARY PAVEMENT REMOVE AND REPAIR SY 10.00 $18.00 $180.00 $80.00 $800.00 $20.00 $200.00 $82.00 $820.00
40B 4" PVC SERVICE LINE LF 45.00 $35.00 $1,575.00 $1.00 $45.00 $22.00 $990.00 $30.00 $1.350.00
41 CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC CONTROL LSUM 1.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $5,600.00 $5,600.00 $10,195.00 $10,195.00
42 (PL) REMOVE AND RESET EXISTING SIGNS EA 9.00 $115.00 $1,035.00 $100.00 $900.00 $250.00 $2,250.00 $280.00 $2.520.00
43 SWPPP DOCUMENTATION AND MANAGEMENT LSUM 1.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $5,160.00 $5.,160.00
44 MOBILIZATION LSUM 1.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00 7,500.00 $7,500.00 $46,279.00 $46,279.00 $42,890.00 $42.890.00
45 CONSTRUCTION STAKING LSUM 1.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 $10,800.00 $10,800.00 $17,230.00 $17,230.00
TOTAL BASE BID $675,374.25 $547,382.05 $793,971.65 $835,160.65




BID TABLUATION - 17th Street from South Avenue to Comanche Avenue

BID OPENING DATE: 11-12-13 TIME: 2:00 PM

_|  ENGINEERING ESTIMATE AUSTIN PAVING ] MID-PLAINS CONSTRUCTION | CARSTENSEN CONTRACTING
Item | Description ] Unit | Quantity ] UnitCost | Total Cost Unit Cost |  TotalCost | UnitCost | TotalCost | UnitCost |  Total Cost
ALTERNATE BID 1 BASE BID
46 [PAVEMENT PATCHING (CONCRETE) [ Sy [ 470.00] $125.00] $58,750.00 $78.00] $36,660.00] $190.00] $89.,300.00] $84.50] $39,715.00
TOTAL ALTERNATE BID 1 $58,750.00 $36,660.00] $89,300.00] $39,715.00
TOTAL BASE BID + ALTERNATE BID 1 $734,124.25] $584,042.05] $883,271.65] $874,875.65

| hereby certify that this is a true and cormrect tabulation of the bids received for this project:

Caasidiy Desschar
Cassidy Doeschgr, P.E.
EST, Inc.

APPROVED

City of McAlester




3201 S. Berry Road
l((a Norman, OK 73072
Phone: (405) 307-8378

Comprehensive Engineering Services Fax: (405) 329-1914

November 14, 2013

John Modzelewski, P.E., CFM

City Engineer/Public Works Director
City of McAlester

28 E. Washington

McAlester, Oklahoma 74502

Re: 17" Street Final Plan Submittal
City of McAlester

Dear Mr. Modzelewski:

This letter is in reference to the bids that were opened on Tuesday, November 12, 2013 at 2:00 PM for the 17" Street
from South Avenue to Comanche Avenue Project in McAlester, Oklahoma. EST has reviewed the bids received by
the City of McAlester. The lowest bidder was Austin Paving, LLC. A total of three (3) bids were received for the
subject project.

This project has a base bid which includes the roadway construction, waterline relocation, and an additional sanitary
sewer service connection and alternate bid which includes the full depth patching on South Avenue. The contract is
to include, at a minimum, the base bid with the option to add the alternate bid if it is within the City budget. The
following are required to be included in the sealed bids:

e Bid Form e Business Relationships Affidavit
e Non Collusion Affidavit of Prime Bidder e Status Verifications System Affidavit
o Certificate as to Corporate Principal e Bid Bond

Austin Paving, LLC provided all required documentation for this bid. The total base bid price for Austin Paving,
LLC is five hundred forty-seven thousand three hundred eighty-two dollar and five cents ($547,382.05). The total
bid amount for the combination of the base bid and alternate bid 1 is five hundred eighty-four thousand forty-two
dollars and five cents ($584,042.05).

Mid-Plains Construction, Inc. provided all required documentation for this bid. The total base bid price for Mid-
Plains Construction, Inc. is seven hundred ninety-three thousand nine hundred seventy-one dollars and sixty-five
cents ($793,971.65). The total bid amount for the combination of the base bid and alternate bid 1 is eight hundred
eighty-three thousand two hundred seventy-one dollars and sixty-five cents ($883,271.65).

Carstensen Contracting, Inc. provided all required documentation for this bid. The total base bid price for
Carstenson Contracting, Inc. is eight hundred thirty-five thousand one hundred sixty dollars and sixty-five cents
($835,160.65). The total bid amount for the combination of the base bid and alternate bid 1 is eight hundred seventy
four thousand eight hundred seventy-five dollars and sixty-five cents ($874,875.65)

After review of the received bids, EST recommends this contract is awarded to Austin Paving, LLC for the
combination base bid and alternate bid | for the amount of $584,042.05. Austin Paving, LLC submitted a complete
bid below both the Engineer’s Estimate and the City of McAlester budget for this project. 1f you should have any
questions, please call me at the number listed.

Sincerely,
CCLNA\dpé Docacher
Cassidy Doescher, P.E.

Project Manager
EST, Inc.

® Oklahoma City ® Norman ® Moore ® Ardmore ® Stillwater ® Tulsa ® McAlester ®
www.estinc.net



McAlester City Council

AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: November 26, 2013 Item Number: 8
Department: Council
Prepared By: Travis Read, Ward 3 Account Code:
Date Prepared: November 15, 2013 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits: 1
. Subject |

CONSIDER AND ACT TO APPROVE AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MCALESTER AMENDING
SECTION 1-2 (C) TO PART 2 CHAPTER 1, OF THE CODE BY CHANGING THE DATE OF THE
CHARTERS RATIFICATION AND ENACTMENT, REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES,
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Recommendation

Approved By

Initial Date
City
Department Head Attorney WIE 11.15.13

City Manager /Q/j

/4

12

Page 1 of 1



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MCALESTER AMENDING SECTION 1-2 (C) TO PART 2
CHAPTER 1, OF THE CODE BY CHANGING THE DATE OF THE RATIFICATION AND
ENACTMENT OF THE MCALESTER CITY CHARTER, REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
ORDINANCES, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of McAlester, Oklahoma (“McAlester”) has
determined that it will be beneficial and advantageous to the citizens of McAlester to amend Section 1-
2(C) to Part 2 Chapter 1, of the Code of Ordinances for the purpose of reflecting the date the City
Charter was last adopted or revised, and

WHEREAS, the City Council has further determined that such revisions to the Code supports
public understanding and furthers a public purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MCALESTER, OKLAHOMA THAT SECTION 1-2 (C) TO PART 2 CHAPTER 1 OF THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES BE AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

(c) All provisions, terms, phrases and expressions contained in this Code shall be liberally construed in
order that the true purposes, intent and meaning of the city council may be fully carried out.

Charter. The word "charter" shall mean the Charter of the City of McAlester, as ratified at an election
held on Aprit-4;-1972 May 13, 2008, and approved by the Governor of the State of Oklahoma on July 9,
2008, and any amendments thereto, a copy of which is printed in this volume.

City. The words "the city" or "this city" shall mean the City of McAlester, in Pittsburg County,
Oklahoma.

City council, council. The words "city council" or "the council" shall mean the city council of the City of
McAlester, Oklahoma.

Code. Reference to "this Code" or "the Code" shall mean the Code of Ordinances, City of McAlester,
Oklahoma, as designated in section 1-1 of this chapter.

Computation of time. In computing any period of time prescribed or allowed, the day of the act, event or
default from which the designated period of time begins to run shall not be included. The last day of the
period so computed shall be included, unless it is a Saturday, a Sunday or a legal holiday as defined by
state law, in which event the period runs until the end of the next day which is not a Saturday, a Sunday
or a legal holiday. When the period of time prescribed or allowed is less than seven days, intermediate
Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays as defined by state law, or any other day when the city offices are
closed shall be excluded in the computation.

County. The term "county” shall mean Pittsburg County, Oklahoma.

Delegation of authority. Whenever a provision appears requiring the head of a department or some other
city officer or employee to do some act or perform some duty, it is to be construed to authorize such
department head, officer or employee to designate, delegate and authorize subordinates to perform the
required act or perform the duty.

Gender. A word importing the masculine gender only shall extend and be applied to females and to
firms, partnerships and corporations as well as to males.

Health department. The term "health department" shall mean the county health department.
Heretofore and hereafter. Whenever the word "heretofore” appears in any ordinance, it shall be
construed to mean any time previous to the day when that ordinance shall take effect; whenever the

word "hereafter" appears, it shall be construed to mean the time after the ordinance shall take effect.

Highway. The term "highway" shall include any street, alley, highway, avenue or public place or square,
bridge, viaduct, tunnel, underpass, overpass or causeway in the city, dedicated or devoted to public use.



Joint authority. Words purporting to give authority to three or more officers or other persons shall be
construed as giving such authority to a majority of such officers or other persons.

May. The word "may" is to be construed as being permissive.
Mayor. The word "mayor” shall mean the mayor of the city.
Month. The word "month" shall mean a calendar month.

Must. The word "must" shall be construed as being mandatory.

Nontechnical and technical words. All words and phrases shall be construed and understood according
to the common and approved usage of the language. Technical words and phrases and such others as
may have acquired a peculiar or appropriate meaning in law shall be construed and understood
according to such peculiar or appropriate meaning.

Number. Any word importing singular number shall include the plural and any word importing the
plural number shall include the singular.

Oath. The word "oath”" shall be construed to include an affirmation in all cases in which, by law, an
affirmation may be substituted for an oath, and in such cases the words "swear" and "sworn" shall be
equivalent to the words "affirm” and "affirmed. "

Officers, departments, etc. Whenever any officer, department, board, commission or other agency is
referred to by title alone, such reference shall be construed as if followed by the words "of the City of
McAlester, Oklahoma."

Or, and. "Or" may be read "and," and "and" may be read "or," if the sense requires it.

Owner. The word "owner," applied to a building or land, shall include any part owner, joint owner,
tenant in common, tenant in partnership, joint tenant or tenant by the entirety of the whole or of a part of
such building or land.

Person. The word "person" shall extend and be applied to associations, corporations, firms, partnerships
and bodies politic and corporate as well as to individuals. Whenever used with respect to any penalty,
the word "person,”" as applied to partnerships or associations, shall mean the partners or members
thereof, and as applied to corporations,

the officers thereof.

Personal property. The term "personal property” shall include every species of property except real
property.

Preceding; following. The words "preceding” and "following" shall mean next before and next after,
respectively.

Property. The word "property" shall include personal, real and mixed property.
Public grounds; public places. The term "public grounds" or "public places" shall be construed to mean
any park or open place adjacent thereto, any lake or stream, any and every public ground, public square,

public park, street or sidewalk, or other public place within the city.

Real property. The term "real property” shall include land together with all things attached to the land so
as to become a part thereof and all rights thereto and interest therein.

Shall. The word "shall" is to be construed as being mandatory.

Sidewalk. The word "sidewalk" shall mean any portion of the street between the curb, or the lateral line
of the roadway, and the adjacent property line, intended for the use of pedestrians.

Signature; subscription. The term "signature” or "subscription" shall include a mark when a person
cannot write.

State. The word "state" shall mean the State of Oklahoma.

Statutory references. Reference to the statutes of the State of Oklahoma means the statutes as they now



provision when included in future codifications or supplementations of the statutes.

Street. The term "street” shall include any highway, alley, street, avenue or public place, square, bridge,
viaduct, underpass, overpass, tunnel or causeway in the city dedicated or devoted to public use.

Tenant,; occupant. The words "tenant" and "occupant,” applied to a building or land, shall include any
person holding a written or oral lease of or who occupies the whole or a part of such building or land,
either alone or with others.

Tense. Words used in the past or present tense shall include the future as well as the past and present,
unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

Written; in writing. The term "written” or "in writing" shall be construed to include any representations
of words, letters or figures, whether by printing or otherwise.

Year. The word "year” shall mean a calendar year.

IT IS FURTHER ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MCALESTER, OKLAHOMA THAT : All Ordinances, which are in conflict with the amendment
here adopted are hereby repealed.

EMERGENCY CLAUSE. That an emergency is hereby declared to exist, and for the
preservation of the public peace, health and safety, by reason whereof it is necessary that all acts take
effect immediately and be in full force and effect from, and after the passage and approval.

PASSED and the EMERGENCY CLAUSE ruled on separately by the CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF MCALESTER, OKLAHOMA this 26th day of November, 2013

CITY OF MCALESTER, OKLAHOMA
A Municipal Corporation

By
Steve Harrison, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Approved as to form and legality this 26th day of November, 2013.

William J. Ervin, Jr. City Attorney



Council Chambers
Municipal Building
November 12, 2013

The McAlester Airport Authority met in a Regular session on Tuesday, November 12,
2013, at 6:00 P.M. after proper notice and agenda was posted November 8, 2013.

Present: Weldon Smith, John Titsworth, Travis Read, Robert Karr, Buddy Garvin,
Sam Mason & Steve Harrison

Absent: None

Presiding: Steve Harrison, Chairman

A motion was made by Mr. Smith and seconded by Mr. Mason to approve the following:

) Approval of the Minutes from the October 22, 2013 Regular Meeting of the
McAlester Airport Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

J Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item B, regarding claims ending
October 5, 2013. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer) In the amount of
$6,815.11.

. Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item L, to authorize the Mayor to

sign a Single Advisory Contract (“Agreement”) between Morgan Stanley Smith
Barney LLC and the City of McAlester for the City of McAlester Defined Benefit
Plan and Trust. (Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager)

. Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 3, an Ordinance amending
Ordinance No. 2467 which established the budget for fiscal year 2013-2014;
repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and
declaring an emergency. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Trustees Karr, Garvin, Mason, Smith, Titsworth, Read & Chairman Harrison
NAY: None

Chairman Harrison declared the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the Authority, Mr. Smith moved for the
meeting to be adjourned, seconded by Mr. Mason.

There was no discussion and the vote was taken as follows;



AYE: Trustees Karr, Garvin, Mason, Smith, Titsworth, Read & Chairman Harrison
NAY: None

Chairman Harrison declared the motion carried.

ATTEST: Steve Harrison, Chairman

Cora Middleton, Secretary



Council Chambers
Municipal Building
November 12, 2013

The McAlester Public Works Authority met in a Regular session on Tuesday, November 12,

2013, at 6:00 P.M. after proper notice and agenda was posted November 8§, 2013.

Present: Weldon Smith, John Titsworth, Travis Read, Robert Karr, Buddy Garvin,
Sam Mason & Steve Harrison

Absent: None

Presiding: Steve Harrison, Chairman

A motion was made by Mr. Smith and seconded by Mr. Mason to approve the following:

Approval of the Minutes from the October 22, 2013 Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Public Works Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item B, regarding claims ending
October 5, 2013. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer) In the amount of $257,128.47.

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item L, to authorize the Mayor to sign a
Single Advisory Contract (“Agreement”) between Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC
and the City of McAlester for the City of McAlester Defined Benefit Plan and Trust.
(Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 3, an Ordinance amending Ordinance
No. 2467 which established the budget for fiscal year 2013-2014; repealing all
conflicting ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and declaring an emergency.
(Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 5, a Work Order for Professional
Services with Mehlburger Brawley for engineering services required for the design of the
Proposed Relocation of the 20-inch water main at Talawanda Lake No. 2. (John
Modzelewski, P.E., City Engineer and Public Works Director)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 6, award of bid to Haynes Equipment
Co., L.L.C. for the supply of one (1) above ground pumping station in the amount of
$41,957.00. (John Modzelewski, P.E., City Engineer and Public Works Director)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 7, a “Proposed Schedule for CIP
Streets”. (John Modzelewski, P.E., City Engineer and Public Works Director)

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Trustees Smith, Titsworth, Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason, & Harrison



NAY: None

Chairman Harrison declared the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the Authority, Mr. Smith moved for the meeting
to be adjourned, seconded by Mr. Mason. There was no discussion and the vote was taken as

follows:

AYE: Trustees Smith, Titsworth, Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason, & Harrison
NAY: None

Chairman Harrison declared the motion carried.

ATTEST: Steve Harrison, Chairman

Cora Middleton, Secretary



Council Chambers
Municipal Building
October 22, 2013

The McAlester Retirement Trust Authority met in Regular session on Tuesday, October 22, 2013
at 6:00 P.M. after proper notice and agenda was posted October 18, 2013.

Present: Weldon Smith, John Titsworth, Travis Read, Robert Karr, Buddy Garvin, Sam
Mason & Steve Harrison

Absent: None

Presiding: Steve Harrison, Chairman

A motion was made by Mr. Garvin and seconded by Mr. Mason to approve the following:

o Approval of the Minutes from the September 24, 2013, Regular Meeting of the
McAlester Retirement Trust Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

o Approval of Retirement Benefit Payments for the Period of October 2013. (Toni Ervin,
Interim Chief Financial Officer)In the amount $76,541.83.

o Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 7, rescheduling the December 24,
2013 regularly scheduled Council Meeting. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Trustees Titsworth, Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason, Smith & Chairman Harrison
NAY: None

Chairman Harrison declared the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the Authority, Mr. Garvin moved for the meeting
to be adjourned, seconded by Mr. Mason. The vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Trustees Titsworth, Read, Karr, Garvin, Mason, Smith & Chairman Harrison
NAY: None

Chairman Harrison declared the motion carried.

Steve Harrison, Chairman
ATTEST:

Karen Boatright, Deputy Secretary



